From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:33 PM
Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: NEWS RELEASE
Attachments: Barlag Retention 2014.doc

FYI

Matt

From: "Ana Pulido” <anap@ci.garden-grove .ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal” <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us>,
"Kim Huy" <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:58:02 AM

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: NEWS RELEASE

Here is the final with the edited last quote.

Thanks!

Ana Pulide

Supervisor

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

(714 741-5283
anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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GARDEN GROVE

Contact: Matt Fertal (714) 741-5100 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Garden Grove City Manager Public Information Office (714) 741-5280

Friday, November 21, 2014
“VALUABLE EXPERIENCE WON'T BE WASTED”
SAYS CITY MANAGER OF FORMER FIRE CHIEF

Under the experienced leadership of Interim Fire Chief Warren Hartley, =
30-year veteran and former Garden Grove fire chief, the Garden Grove Fire
Department carries out the day-to-day operations needed to maintain the safety
of the community and integrity of the department. Yet, key projects and
developments, once led by the department’s former fire chief David Barfag, who
resigned two months ago, have necessitated the City’s decision to retain the
former chief’s services in a different capacity.

“Valuable experience that comes from 28 years in the fire profession isn't
something we want to waste,” says City Manager Matt Fertal. He adds, “Dave
(Barlag) applied that experience to projects that would affect the future of the
department. We want to see those projects continue to move forward.”

One important project is the Public Safety Master Plan that includes the
construction of the new fire department headquarters on the former Black Angus
site on Euclid Street. The Master Plan also involves the remodel of the current
fire department headquarters as part of an expansion of the existing Police

Administration building on Acacia Parkway.

-more-
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“Valuable Experience Won't Be Wasted” Says City Manager
2-2-2

Also under the Master Plan is the needed reconstruction of fire stations 6
and 7, on Chapman Avenue and Forsyth Lane, respectively. Originally built as
single-family homes in the 1950’s, the stations are unable to house all the
modern fire equipment needed.

Following Barlag’s resignation in September, the City agreed to the former
chief’s continued ‘emp!oyment as the City’s Public Safety Administrator. In this
capacity, Barlag continues to oversee the progression of the Master Plan and
other projects formerly under his guide, and serves as a resource to the City
Manager on various public safety issues.

According to members of the Garden Grove City Council, despite Barlag’s
challenges with the Fire labor group, his experience and know-how has inherent
value to the City.

Council member Dina Nguyen said considering Barlag’s 28-year career
with the city, the arrangement to retain the chief’s services would allow the City

to “resolve concerns raised by the Fire union while keeping his expertise.”

###
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From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: : Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:09 PM

Subject: Retreat Change--Master Plan Deleted from Agenda
Importance; High

Dave,

After meeting with Kevin and Todd this afternoon, it was determined that expansion of the Police HQ is not warranted at
this time. Therefore, discussion regarding the Public Safety Facilities Master Plan has been removed from the retreat
agenda and it is no longer necessary for you fo attend the retreat. PD has identified building back staffing as a priority
over the next couple of years and has recommended deferring facility expansion for 3 to 4 years. With this information,
we will shift focus to construction of fire stations 6 and 7, upgrading the existing fire station facilities and implementation of
the 800 MHz system. Matt and | will schedule a meeting fo discuss these projects with you following the retreat.

| apologize for the short notice and change of plan. I'l keep you informed if anything changes.
Thanks,

Maria
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From: Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove. ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:26 PM
Subject: Fwd: retreat

Hi Dave - tried calling you today but no answer. Hope you are well. Here's some details for the retreat. Do you know
what time the train arrives at the Tustin station?

-—-- Forwarded Message -—-

From: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:08:17 PM
Subject: Re: retreat

Hi Laura,

Sorry to take so long to get back to you, but | was in your conference room going over GIS Coordinator prospects. We
talked a little about the retreat before you arrived at the meeting this morning. { will hand out the detaifs tomorrow, but
I have made arrangements for everyone already. | do need to know if anyone wants to go the night before instead of
driving up the day of. We start our meeting at 10:00 Monday, but we will have Breakfast there at 9:00. If you choose to
stay Sunday night at the Hotel, the charge is $129 for room (plus taxes) and $32 for parking. The City is covering the
charges for Monday night, but you are on your own for Sunday if you choose to stay.

Charles

————— Original Message ---—

From: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:02:29 PM
Subject: retreat

Hi Charles ~~

Maybe | missed an email or something...

But | am in need of details regarding the retreat.

When does it start? s there an agenda? Where do we meet - a conference room?

Are we set for a hotel room? Under what name? | can google "Omni Hote!" if | cam recalling the name of the hotel
correctly. Ami?

Sorry for all the questions...this is my first retreat and | don't know how these CM retreats work.

Thanks, Laura
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 7:42 PM
Subject: Fwd: Retreat Change--Master Plan Deleted from Agenda

David R. Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: November 25, 2014 at 8:09:07 PM AST

Teo: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ce: Matt Fertal <mattfla)ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Retreat Change--Master Plan Deleted from Agenda

Dave,

After meeting with Kevin and Todd this afternoon, it was determined that expansion of the Police HQ is
not warranted at this time. Therefore, discussion regarding the Public Safety Facilities Master Plan has
been removed from the refreat agenda and it is no longer necessary for you to attend the retreat. PD has
identified building back staffing as a priority aver the next couple of years and has recommended
deferring facility expansion for 3 to 4 years. With this information, we will shift focus to construction of
fire stations 6 and 7, upgrading the existing fire station facilities and implementation of the 800 MHz
system. Mattand | will schedule a meeting to discuss these projects with you following the retreat.

| apologize for the short notice and change of plan. I'll keep you informed if anything changes.
Thanks,

Maria
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Fron: David Barlag <davidba®ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 8:27 PM
Subject: Re: Retreat Change--Master Plan Deleted from Agenda
Understand

David R, Barlag

On Nov 25, 2014, at 8:09 PM, Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Dave,

After meeting with Kevin and Todd this afternoon, it was determined that expansion of the Police HQ is
not warranted at this time. Therefore, discussion regarding the Public Safety Facilities Master Plan has
been removed from the retreat agenda and it is no longer necessary for you to attend the retreat. PD has
identified building back staffing as a priority over the next couple of years and has recommended
deferring facility expansion for 3 to 4 years.  With this information, we will shift focus to construction of
fire stations 6 and 7, upgrading the existing fire station facilities and implementation of the 800 MHz
system. Matt and | will schedule a meeting to discuss these projects with you following the retreat.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 8:28 PM
Subject: Re: retreat
Hi Laura

David R. Barlag

> 0n Nov 25, 2014, at 8:26 PM, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Hi Dave - tried calling you today but no answer. Hope you are well. Here's some details for the retreat. Do you know
what time the train arrives at the Tustin station?

>

> —— Forwarded Message -

> From: "Charles Kalil” <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> To: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2014 4:08:17 PM

> Subject: Re: retreat

>

> Hi Laura,

>

> Sorry to take so long to get back to you, but | was in your conference room going over GIS Coordinator prospects. We
talked a little about the retreat before you arrived at the meeting this morning. | wilt hand out the details tomorrow, but
I'have made arrangements for everyone already. | do need to know if anyone wants to go the night before instead of
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

o>

> -—-- Original Message ---—

> From: "Laura Stover” <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca us>

> To: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:02:29 PM

> Subject: retreat

>

> Hi Charles ~~

>

> Maybe | missed an email or something...

>

> But | am in need of details regarding the retreat,

>

> When does it start? Is there an agenda? Where do we meet - a conference room?

>

> Are we set for a hotel room? Under what name? | can google "Omni Hotel" if | cam recalling the name of the hotel
correctly. Am I?

>

> Sorry for all the questions...this is my first retreat and | don't know how these CM retreats work.
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>
> Thanks, Laura
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 8:36 PM
Subject: Re: retreat
Hello

David R. Barlag

> On Nov 25, 2014, at 8:26 PM, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Hi Dave - tried calling you today but no answer. Hope you are well. Here's some details for the retreat. Do you know
what time the train arrives at the Tustin station?

>

> —— Forwarded Message --—-

> From: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> To: "laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca. us>

> Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:08:17 PM

> Subject: Re: retreat

>

> Hi Laura,

>

> Sorry to take so long to get back to you, but [ was in your conference room going over GIS Coordinator prospects. We
talked a little about the retreat before you arrived at the meeting this morning. | will hand out the details tomorrow, but
! have made arrangements for everyone already. | do need to know if anyone wants to go the night before instead of
driving up the day of. We start our meeting at 10:00 Monday, but we will have Breakfast there at 9:00. {f you choose to
stay Sunday night at the Hotel, the charge is $129 for room (plus taxes) and $32 for parking. The City is covering the
charges for Monday night, but you are on your own for Sunday if you choose to stay.

>

> Charles

>

> —— QOriginal Message -—--

> From: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> To: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> Sent; Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:02:28 PM

> Subject: retreat

>

> Hi Charles ~~

>

> Maybe | missed an email or something...

>

> But ! am in need of details regarding the retreat.

>

> When does it start? Is there an agenda? Where do we meet - a conference room?

>

> Are we set for a hotel room? Under what name? [ can google "Omni Hotel" if | cam recalling the name of the hotel
correctly. Am1?

>

> Sorry for all the questions...this is my first retreat and | don't know how these CM retreats work.
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>
> Thanks, Laura
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 10:38 AM
Subject: Re: Pay Stub
Thank you Mel

Happy Thanksgiving to you, Gus and Mom!
David R. Barlag

On Nov 26, 2014, at 2:32 PM, Melanie Valdes <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave: Paystub is attached. Have a great Thanksgiving weekend!
Melanie

<20141126101449949 pdf>
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From: Susan Emery <susanl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 3:43 PM
Subject: Fire Station fee
Hi Dave,

How are you? | hope you are doing well. Remember before you left we were trying to figure out the
fire station fees and who has paid and who has not? Did you ever create a file or spreadsheet for
that? We are trying to follow up and so far we are not having much luck. Although Karl is out of the
office today and he may know. Mait wanted me to report out on this on Monday at the retreat. If you
do have any electronic files you could share | would appreciate that. | hope you have a nice
Thanksgiving and say hi to Judy for me.

Susan
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From: David Barlag <davidba®@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 4:36 P
Subject: Re: Fire Station fee

Susan to date we collected one on the Olsen project. I believe the money was rolled into the dollars to Griffin. I
never received any further updates from Planning.

David Barlag

On Nov 26, 2014, at 7:43 PM, Susan Emery <susanl (@ci.garden-erove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,
How are you? | hope you are doing well. Remember before you left we were trying to

figure out the fire station fees and who has paid and who has not? Did you ever create
a file or spreadsheet for that? We are trying to follow up and so far we are not having
much luck. Although Karl is out of the office today and he may know. Matt wanted me
to report out on this on Monday at the retreat. If you do have any electronic files you
could share | would appreciate that. | hope you have a nice Thanksgiving and say hi to

Judy for me.

Susan

! Page 605 of 766



From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 4:38 PM
Subject: Re: Fire Station fee

Susan Happy Thanksgiving to your family. I will give you a call next week and caught up on the noise going
on.

David Barlag

On Nov 26, 2014, at 7:43 PM, Susan Emery <susanl(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
much fuck. Although Karl is out of the office today and he may know. Matt wanted me
to report out on this on Monday at the retreat. If you do have any electronic files you
could share | would appreciate that. | hope you have a nice Thanksgiving and say hi to
Judy for me.

Susan

1 Page 606 of 766



From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 5:09 PM
Subject: Thanksgiving

Hello Marino Family,
Judy and | hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving, Enjoy the day!

Love va
Cad and Judy

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 5:11 PM
Subject: Happy Thanksgiving

We are going to be looking for a turkey dinner on the French side of Saint Martin

Love you
Dave and Judy

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 5:13 PM
Subject: Happy Thanksgiving

Hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving,
We are going to be looking for & turkey in our swim suits!

Love ya
Dave and ludy

David R. Barlag
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@d.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 8:21 AlM
Subject: Central Management Retreat
Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Sorry to keep going back and forth on the Public Safety Master Plan item. Maria filled
you in that Todd and Kevin didn't believe that it was urgent to proceed with the Police Administration Bldg
expansion at this time , thereby making the need to move forward with the new Fire Headquarters somewhat
less urgent. We then decided to minimize the discussion of the Master Plan at the Central Management Retreat.
It 15 still helpful to have the discussion regarding a new fire.stations 6 and 7, along with upgrades to the other
stations. So, after uninviting you to the retreat, I am now seeing if you still want to come down and we can
discuss the feasibility of moving forward with at least station 6, and then maybe station 7.

Let Maria and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for the back and forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that I am retiring effective December 31st. Its been quite a week.

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still works for you.

Matt
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 2:10 PM
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

Hi Matt

Happy Thanksgiving

I will be happy to attend the retreat as I want to stay connected.

David Barlag

On Nov 27, 2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Sorry to keep going back and forth on the Public Safety Master Plan

item. Maria filled you in that Todd and Kevin didn't believe that it was urgent to proceed with
the Police Administration Bldg expansion at this time , thereby making the need to move forward
with the new Fire Headquarters somewhat less urgent. We then decided to minimize the
discussion of the Master Plan at the Central Management Retreat.

It is still helpful to have the discussion regarding a new fire stations 6 and 7, along with upgrades

to the other stations. So, after uninviting you to the retreat, I am now seeing if you still want to
come down and we can discuss the feasibility of moving forward with at least station 6, and then

maybe station 7.
Let Maria and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for the back and forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that I am retiring effective December 31st. Its been quite a week,

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still works for you.

Matt

[
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Fronu: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 2:14 PM
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

Book me a room and I will be there.

David Barlag

On Nov 27, 2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.parden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

On Nov 27,2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal <mattf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
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From: Charles Kalil <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 6:21 PM
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

I'will call tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2014, at 2:14 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.parden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Book me a room and I will be there.

David Barlag

On Nov 27, 2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal <mattf{@ci.carden-erove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Sorry to keep going back and forth on the Public Safety
Master Plan item. Maria filled you in that Todd and Kevin didn't believe that it
was urgent to proceed with the Police Administration Bldg expansion at this time
, thereby making the need to move forward with the new Fire Headquarters
somewhat less urgent. We then decided to minimize the discussion of the Master
Plan at the Central Management Retreat.

It is still helpful to have the discussion regarding a new fire stations 6 and 7, along
with upgrades to the other stations. So, after uninviting you to the retreat, I am
now seeing if you still want to come down and we can discuss the feasibility of
moving forward with at least station 6, and then maybe station 7.

Let Maria and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for the back and
forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that I am retiring effective December 31st. Its
been quite a week.

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still works for you.

Matt
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 8:49 PM
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

Very good. Thanks everyone. Hope your Thanksgiving Day was great.

Matt

From: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-arove.ca.us>

To: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 6:20:41 PM

Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

[ will call tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2014, at 2:14 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Book me a room and | will be there.

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
with upgrades to the other stations. So, after uninviting you to the retreat, [ am
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

Alsa, did I send you the notice that I am retiring effective December 31st. Its
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
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 10:26 AM
Subject: Fwd: Central Management Retreat

I will call you Sunday if you are still willing to provide transportation
David R. Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Charles Kalil <charlesk@ci.garden-erove.ca.us>

Date: November 28, 2014 at 2:06:05 PM AST

To: Matt Fertal <matifi@)ci.garden-erove.caus>

Ce: Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, David Barlag <davidba(@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

I called the Omni this morning and added Dave to the list. I will make sure he has a reservation

when I a arrive Sunday night.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2014, at 8:48 PM, Matt Fertal <mattfi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Very good. Thanks everyone. Hope your Thanksgiving Day was great.

Matt

From: "Charles Kalil" <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cec: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria Stipe"
<marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2014 6:20:41 PM

Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat

F wilt call tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2014, at 2:14 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> wrote: '

Book me a room and | will be there.

David Barlag

Page 617 of 766



On Nov 27, 2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal
<mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Sorry to keep going back
and forth on the Public Safety Master Plan item.
Maria filled you in that Todd and Kevin didn't
believe that it was urgent to proceed with the Police
Administration Bldg expansion at this time , thereby
making the need to move forward with the new Fire
Headquarters somewhat less urgent. We then
decided to minimize the discussion of the Master
Plan at the Central Management Retreat.

It is still helpful to have the discussion regarding a
new fire stations 6 and 7, along with upgrades to the
other stations. So, after uninviting you to the
retreat, I am now seeing if you still want to come
down and we can discuss the feasibility of moving
forward with at least station 6, and then maybe
station 7.

Let Maria and Charles know also with an all
reply. Sorry again for the back and forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that [ am retiring
effective December 31st. Its been quite a week.

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still

works for you.

Matt
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From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 1:52 PM
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat
Dave,

FYIT have the 2009 Fire Dept infrastructure needs assessment on a flash drive, that I'll bring with me. The
slides identify the need to replace stations 6 and 7, and improve stations 1-5.

See you Monday.

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

OnNov 27, 2014, at 2:14 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci. garden-grove,ca.us> wrote:

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
, thereby making the need to move forward with the new Fire Headguarters
somewhat less urgent. We then decided to minimize the discussion of the Master
Plan at the Central Management Retreat.

It 15 still helpful to have the discussion regarding a new fire stations 6 and 7, along
with upgrades to the other stations. So, after uninviting you to the retreat, [ am
now seeing if you still want to come down and we can discuss the feasibility of
moving forward with at least station 6, and then maybe station 7,

Let Maria and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for the back and
forth,

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

N
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Frorm: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 4:47 P
Subject: Re: Central Management Retreat
Thanks Maria

David Barlag

On Nov 28, 2014, at 5:51 PM, Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Dave,

FYIT have the 2009 Fire Dept infrastructure needs assessment on a flash drive, that I'll bring
with me. The slides identify the need to replace stations 6 and 7, and improve stations 1-5.

See you Monday.

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2014, at 2:14 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Book me a room and I will be there.

David Barlag

On Nov 27, 2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal <matif(@ci.garden-grove.ca us>
wrofe:

Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Sorry to keep going back and forth on the
Public Safety Master Plan item. Maria filled you in that Todd and
Kevin didn't believe that it was urgent to proceed with the Police
Administration Bldg expansion at this time , thereby making the
need to move forward with the new Fire Headquarters somewhat
less urgent. We then decided to minimize the discussion of the
Master Plan at the Central Management Retreat,

It is still helpful to have the discussion regarding a new fire

1
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stations 6 and 7, along with upgrades to the other stations. So,
after uninviting you to the retreat, I am now seeing if you still want
to come down and we can discuss the feasibility of moving
forward with at least station 6, and then maybe station 7.

Let Maria and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for
the back and forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that [ am retiring effective
December 31st. Its been quite a week.

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still works for you.

Matt
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Frorm: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 10:00 AM

Subject: Sitting in airport

Saw some post regarding Truhill, did he get hurt or something?

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 10:27 AM
Subject: Re: Sitting in airport

I did | am attending the retreat Monday and Tuesday.
Should be interesting!

David R. Barlag

> 0On Nov 29, 2014, at 2:10 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Appendix. Hope u had fun. Crazy stuff going on still. 1am sure u heard Matt is retiring etc
>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Nov 28, 2014, at 10:00 AM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>

>> Saw some post regarding Truhill, did he get hurt or something?

>>

>> David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 3:50 PM
Subject: Re: Sitting in airport
‘Terrible

David Bartag

>0On Nov 28, 2014, at 2:58 PM, Jeff Spargur <ispargur@ci.garden-grove ca.us> wrota:

>

> How was your vacation

> .

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> Cn Nov 28, 2014, at 10:26 AM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>

>> | did | am attending the retreat Monday and Tuesday.

>> Should be interesting!

>>

>> David R. Barlag

>>

>>> 0On Nov 28, 2014, at 2:10 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur @ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>>

>>> Appendix. Hope u had fun. Crazy stuff going on still. 1 am sure u heard Matt is retiring etc
> >>

>>>

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>> _

>>>> On Nov 29, 2014, at 10:00 AM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>>> ’ . .

>>>> Saw some post regarding Truhill, did he get hurt or something?

>>5>

>>>> David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 4:27 PM
Subject: Re: Sitting in airport

Kidding

David Barlag

> 0n Nov 28, 2014, at 8:24 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Weather ?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Nov 28, 2014, at 3:48 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

S>>

>> Terrible

>>

>> David Barlag

>>

>>

>>

>>>0n Nov 29, 2014, at 2:58 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>>

>>> How was your vacation

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>>0n Nov 29, 2014, at 10:26 AM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> [ did | am attending the retreat Monday and Tuesday.

>>>> Should be interesting!

>o>>

>>>> David R. Barlag

>>>>

>>>>>0n Nov 28, 2014, at 2:10 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>>5>

>>>>> Appendix. Hope u had fun. Crazy stuff going on still. | am sure u heard Matt is retiring etc
>>5>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

PE>>>

>>>>>>0n Nov 29, 2014, at 10:00 AM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us> wrote:
>5>5>>

>>>>>> Saw some post regarding Truhill, did he get hurt or something?

1
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>>>>>> David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 6:25 PM
Subject: Daves email

Barlagdavid@gmail.com

David Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent; Tuesday, December 02, 2014 10:34 AM
Subject: Los Angeles County Bikeways

http://dpw.lacounty.gov/pdd/bike/masterplan.cfm

David R. Bartag
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From: David Barlag <davidba®ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:37 AM
Subject: Property on Harbor for future Fire Station
Carlos,

How.you doing?

At the Central Management retreat we were talking at what properties that the City owns along Harbor
between Lampson and Twintree.

I have looked on LAND and it is not clear.

Can you provide me the addresses of the properties that we own.

Next question is where are we at in geeting 4 oh of those properties in a row?

Thanks for the help.

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 11:42 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Property on Harbor for future Fire Station
Attachments: Firestation Properties Map 2014.pdf

I sent Carlos an email, just FYI check the map
The one between the two red lots is the one we made an offer on?

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Carlos Marguez <carlosma@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove,ca.us>

Sent: Fri, 05 Dec 2014 10:19:20 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Property on Harbor for future Fire Station

Hi Dave,

Here's the map of the properties the City and Successor Agency own. We identified on our Long Range
Property Management Plan that the Successor Agency properties will be used for municipal purposes and the
Department of Finance agreed. I am talking to the owner of 12381 and also 12361 Harbor. We picked up 12371
Harbor a little over a year ago now. As far as the site goes, we've been more successful going north. Let me
know if you have questions. Thanks.

~-Carlos

From: "Carlos Marquez" <carlosma@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cec: "Carlos Marquez" <carlosma@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 10:54:10 PM

Subject: Re: Property on Harbor for future Fire Station

Hi Dave,

Hope you are doing well. | haven't forgotten your request it's just that | am looking for an updated
map. I may have to prepare a new one. Anyway | will get it to you tomorrow . Thanks.

Carlos
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2014, at 8:37 AM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote

Carlos,
How you doing?
At the Central Management retreat we were talking at what properties that the City owns along Harbor
between Lampson and Twintree,
I have looked on LAND and it is not clear,
Can you provide me the addresses of the properties that we own,
Next guestion is where are we at in geeting 4 oh of those properties in a row?
Thanks for the help.
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David R. Barfag

Carlos Marquez

Sr. Real Property Agent

City of Garden Grove

Economic Development Division/Finance Department

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 52840

(714) 741-5181

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2014 9:14 AM
Subject: Biography

David Barlag has served in the fire service for the past 32 years, the last 28 years in the City of Garden
Grove.

During his career he has served as a firefighter, firefighter/paramedic, fire captain, training officer,
emergency services coordinator, battalion chief, division chief, deputy chief, fire chief,
he is currently the Public Safety Administrative Officer for the City of Garden Grove.

The Public Safety Administrative Officer works in the City Manager's Office and reports directly to the City

Manager.
Currently he is coordinating planning and design of multiple fire stations as well as coordinating a RFP

request for proposal for the
ambulance transportation for the City.

David holds a Bachelor Degree as well as a Master Degree from California State University, Long Beach
in Emergency Services Administration.

In 1999 David was awarded the Firefighter of the Year in Orange County for his work on numerous
projects,
including, High-Rise firefighting drills.

Pavid holds numerous certifications in NIMS, the national incident management system and NWCGS, the

national wildfire coordinating group system,
David has served in overhead position during large wildland fire incidents in California and has served in
the Emergency Operation Center for the City during incidents such as wind storms and winter flooding.

David R, Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 1:04 PM
Subject: Re: Retreat outcome
Gary,

So with all the news out of GG with Matt retiring, no decision was made, we may have additional
information reguarding direction after tomorrows council meeting.

There may be some decision on the future City Manager and whom it maybe!

I wiil keep you posted.

Dave

From: "Gary Chubb" <gchubb@ugriffinholdings.net>
To: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2014 9:52:44 PM
Subject: Retreat outcome

Hi there,
Call me with an update when you can.
Talk soon...

Gary Chubb
Griffin Structures, Inc.

BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong,
please correct the training as soon as possible.

Teach Canlt if this mail (ID 01NnhQPUF) is spam:

Spam: hitp://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01NnhQPUF&m=02fabadc5325&c=s
Not spam:  http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b. php?i=01NnhQPUF&m=02fabadc5325&c=n
Forget vote: http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01 NnhQPUF&m=02fabado5325_&o=f

END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 9:03 AM
Subject: Good Morning

I hope you are doing welll

David R. Barlag

1
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From: Bill Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Fire Station no. 2
Phil,

When we begin work on upgrading FS #2 (maybe next year?) we need to add separate
restroom/shower facilities for women. lIts simply a matter of time when the FD get a female fire fighter
and we need at least one station to accommodate.

Bill
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From: Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2014 12:44 PM

Subject: Pulse point

Was Garden Grove the only hospital we went to for funding for pulse point?

Thanks. Jeff

Sent from my iPhone
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 12:59 PM
Subject: Re: Pulse point

Yes, but that contact left remember the girl that took us on the tour

David R. Barlag

> 0On Dec 9, 2014, at 12:44 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 1:10 PM

Subject: Re: Pulse point

Must be time to pay again!

David R. Barlag

On Dec 9, 2014, at 1:07 PM, Jeff Spargur <ispargur{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

yes - | have her card - sparg

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Jeff Spargur" <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

. Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2014 12:58:44 PM
Subject: Re: Pulse point

Yes, but that contact left remember the girl that took us on the tour
David R. Barlag

> On Dec 9, 2014, at 12:44 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>

> Was Garden Grove the only hospital we went to for funding for puise point?

>

> Thanks. Jeff

>
> Sent from my iPhone
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 6:10 PM
Subject: brakes and rotors?

Hey did you best guy fail, still waiting on those rotors!

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 6:55 PM
Subject: Re: brakes and rotors?

Sorry to hear that dude. Tell her we wish the best.

David Barlag

On Dec 9, 2014, at 6:52 PM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.com> wrote:

Dude,

We are sending middle of week you should have them by end of next week. Been hectic, Stacey’s dad
had major heart attack and had emergency by-pass and valve replacement yesterday,

From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba@d,garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2014 9:10 PM

To: Dave Gonzales

Subject: brakes and rotors?

Hey did you best guy fail, still waiting on those rotors!

David R. Barlag

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the
training as soon as possible.
Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote

ey
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From: Gary Chubb <gchubb@griffinholdings.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 2:53 AM
Subject: Update

Any news from last night that is beneficial?

Gary Chubb
Griffin Structures, Inc.

BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the training as soon as possible.

Teach Canltif this mail (ID 0INpRRf3z) is spam:

Spam: hitp://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01NpRRf3z&m=efb8071hh322 & c=s
Notspam: http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01NpRRI32&m=efh8971bh322 & c=n
Forget vote: hitp://spam.cl.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01NpRRI27&m=efh807 1bh322 &c=f

END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS
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From: Kevin Raney <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:55 AM
Subject: Fwd: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase
Gentlemen,

Just want to verify if we have confirmed our desire to participate. If we did in fact confirm, can whoever did so
acknowledge so we all have confirmation?

Thanks

Kevin

From: "Charlene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>

To: "Jim Abele" <jabele@chp.ca.gov>, "Kevin Baker" <kbaker@westminster-ca.gov>, "Charles Celano"
<ccelano@tustinca.org>, "John Conklin® <jconklin@cityofbrea.net>, "Dennis DeMaio"
<dedemaio@fullerton.edu>, "John Gaffney" <John.E.Gaffney@usdoj.gov>, "Tom Gazsi"
<tgazsi@costamesaca.gov>, "Scot Gicking" <Scott. Gicking@ic.fbi.gov>, "Beth Goldberg"
<Beth.Goldberg@abc.ca.gov>, "Jackie Gomez-Whiteley" <jgomezwhiteley@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Enrique
Gonzalez” <enrique.gonzalez@cder.ca.gov>, "Robert Gustafson” <rgustafson@orangepd.org>, "Paul
Henisey" <phenisey@uci.edu>, "Rick Hicks" <rhicks@gwec.cced.edu>, "Dan Hughes"
<dhughes@fullertonpd.org>, "Craig Hunter" <craig.hunter@da.ocgov.com>, "Jim Huse"
<James.Huse@usss.dhs.gov>, "Sandra Hutchens" <shutchens@ocsd.org>, "Jay Johnson"
<jjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Dan Llorens" <dan llorens@fountainvalley.org>, "Ronald Lowenberg”
<rlowenberg@gwec.cccd.edu>, "Dave Maggard" <dmaggard@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Todd Mattern”
<tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org>, "Martin Mayer" <mjm@jones-mayer.com>, "Bob McDonell"
<bob_mcdonell@iljaoc.org>, "Eric Nunez" <enunez@cityoflapalma.org>, "Bruce Praet" <bpraet@aol.com>,
"Jerry Price" <JerryP@lahabracity.com>, "Raul Quezada" <rquezada@anaheim.net>, "Tony Rackauckas"
<tony.rackauckas@da.ocgov.com>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Handy

(Robert. Handy@hbpd.org)" <Robert.Handy@hbpd.org>, "Carlos Rojas" <Crojas@santa-ana.org>, "Howard
Sanders" <Howard.Sanders@atf.gov>, "Steven Sentman” <Steve.Sentman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Corey
Sianez" <csianez@bppd.com>, "Ward Smith" <wsmith@placentia.org>, "Joe Stilinovich"
<JStilinovich@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bert Tapia" <bert.tapia@usdoj.gov>, "Tyne Truong"
<tyne.truong@ice.dhs.gov>, "Paul Walters" <Paul Walters@calema.ca.gov>, "Dennise Willett"

<Dennise. Willett@usdoj.gov>, "Valna Wilson" <valna.wilson@post.ca.gov>, "Paul Workman"
<pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net>

Ce: "Alicia Feldstein" <afeldstein@placentia.org>, "Alisa Navarro - Anaheim PD" <anavarro@anaheim.net>,
"Amanda Webber" <awebber@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bonnie Foster” <bfoster@ocsd.org>, "Carole Kanegae -
Garden Grove PD" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Catherine Howard" <choward@ecityoflosalamitos.org>,
“Cathy Sherman” <csherman@law4cops.com>, "Charlene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>, "Christina
Lovato - FBI" <Christina.lovato@ic.fbi.gov>, "Cindy Vega" <lvega@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Connie Briseno - Bureay
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms" <Concepcion.Briseno@atf.gov>, "Debbie Lewis - CHP" <dlewis@chp.ca.gov>,
"Debbie Menicuccl" <dnm@jones-mayer.com>, "Denise Phillips - U.S. Secret Service"
<Denise.Phillips@usss.dhs.gov>, "Desiree Giessmann" <dgiessmann@nbpd.org>, "Eileen Greene - Santa
Ana PD" <EGreene@santa-ana.org>, "Emily Ortiz - Brea PD" <EmilyO@cityofbrea.net>, "Febe Garcia - CHP,
Border Division" <Fpaez@chp.ca.gov>, "Ginger Molar - La Palma PD" <gmolar@cityoflapalma.org>, "Gwen
Kimble - Dept. of Corrections & Rehab™ <Gwen Kimble@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Jamie Mashburn - Bureau of
Investigations, DA's Office” <Jamie mashburn@da.ocgov.com>, "Karin Reed" <kreed@hbpd.org>, "Linda
Weisman" <Lynda Weisman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Lorelei Sanborn - Fullerton PD" <isanborn@fullertonpd.org>,
"Marta Purceil - UCI PD" <mpurcell@uci.edu>, "Martha Shigemasa - Fountain Valiey PD"
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<martha.shigemasa@fountainvalley.org>, "Mary Weuve - Cal State Fullerton PD" < weuve@iu
"Mavic Hizon" <MHizon@westminster-ca.gov>, "Melodee Fullenwider - ABC"
<Melodee.Fullenwider@abc.ca.gov>, "Patty Villa - Goldenwest College Criminal Justice”
<pvilla@gwc.cccd.edu>, "Rebecca Sato" <Rebecca.Sato@usdoj.gov>, "Shannon Aitken - Tustin PD"
<saitken@tustinca.org>, "Sue Anne Monlux" <samonlux@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Tammy Zapotosky - Cypress
PD" <tzapotosky@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Tessie Hall - U.S. Immigration & Customs (ICE)”

<Teresita. Hall@dhs.gov>, "Toni Gray" <tgray@orangepd.org>, "Valerie Sorensen - Costa Mesa PD"
<vsorensen@ci.costa-mesa.ca.us>, "Vicki Black" <Vicki.black@da.ocgov.com>, "Wendy Guandigue - La
Habra PD" <wendy_guandigue@lahabracity.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:30:53 AM

Subject: OCCPSA: "Hot Red” Radio Purchase

SIS

All,
Below is some important information to share with you from Chief Workman.

Have a great day!

Charlene Magruder-Exos

Sr. Administrative Assistant to Corey S. Sianez
Chief of Police

Buena Park Police Department

(714) 562-3911

From: Sianez, Corey

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:54 AM
To: Magruder, Charlene

Cc: pworkman@lagunabeachcity. net

Subject: FW: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Paul,

We will send it out today.

From: Workman, Paul PD [maitto: pworkman@Ilagunabeachcity.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Sianez, Corey

Subject: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Corey —can you send to the membership?

All,

At our November OCC&SA Meeting Robert Stoffel with Orange County Communications, proposed that we consider
purchasing “hot red” mobile radios for our individual fleets in FY 15-16. This was prompted by a generous offer from
Motorola where they will discount the pricing by 50%. Each of you should have received a spread sheet reflecting your
agency’s adjusted and reduced cost,
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Although Robert did not ask for notification until June 2015, if it is likely that you will have approval, please let Robert
know before the end of January. That will help us determine how close we are to obtaining the minimum quantity of

800 “hot red” radios at the 50% off list price promotion.

Paul Workman, Chair
OCCE&SA Communications Committee
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:58 AM
Subject: Re: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Kingsley, Do we want to meet with Dave Barlag soon and get him plugged in as the City's point person on this?

Matt

From: "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal" <matti@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis
Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kingsley Okereke" <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David
Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:54:37 AM

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

To: "Jim Abele" <jabele@chp.ca.gov>, "Kevin Baker" <kbaker@westminster-ca.gov>, "Charles Celano”
<ccelano@tustinca.org>, "John Conkiin" <jconklin@cityofbrea.net>, "Dennis DeMaio"
<dedemaio@fullerton.edu>, "John Gaffney” <John.E.Gaffney@usdoj.gov>, "Tom Gazsi"
<tgazsi@costamesaca.gov>, "Scot Gicking" <Scott. Gicking@ic.fbi.gov>, "Beth Goldberg"
<Beth.Goldberg@abc.ca.gov>, "Jackie Gomez-Whiteley" <jgomezwhiteley @ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Enrique
Gonzalez" <enrique.gonzalez@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Robert Gustafson” <rgustafson@orangepd.org>, "Paul
Henisey" <phenisey@uci.edu>, "Rick Hicks" <rhicks@gwc.cced.edu>, "Dan Hughes"
<dhughes@fullertonpd.org>, "Craig Hunter" <craig. hunter@da.ocgov.com>, "Jim Huse"
<James.Huse@usss.dhs.gov>, "Sandra Hutchens” <shutchens@ocsd.org>, "Jay Johnson”
<jjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Dan Llorens" <dan.llorens@fountainvaliey.org>, "Ronald Lowenberg”
<rlowenberg@gwc.cccd.edu>, "Dave Maggard” <dmaggard@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Todd Mattern"
<tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org>, "Martin Mayer" <mjm@jones-mayer.com>, "Bob McDonell"
<bob_medoneli@iljaoc.org>, "Eric Nunez" <enunez@cityoflapaima.org>, "Bruce Praet" <bpraet@aol.com>,
"Jerry Price" <JerryP@lahabracity.com>, "Raul Quezada" <rquezada@anaheim.net>, "Tony Rackauckas"
<tony.rackauckas@da.ocgov.com>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Handy
(Robert. Handy@hbpd.org)" <Robert. Handy@hbpd.org>, "Carlos Rojas" <Crojas@santa-ana.org>, "Howard
Sanders" <Howard.Sanders@atf.gov>, "Steven Sentman” <Steve.Sentman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Corey
Sianez" <csianez@bppd.com>, "Ward Smith" <wsmith@placentia.org>, "Joe Stilinovich"
<JStilinovich@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bert Tapia" <bert.tapia@usdoj.gov>, "Tyne Truong"
<tyne.truong@ice.dhs.gov>, "Paul Walters" <Paul.Walters@calema.ca.gov>, "Dennise Willett"

<Dennise Wiliett@usdoj.gov>, "Vaina Wilson" <valna.wilson@post.ca.gov>, "Paul Workman"
<pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net>

Cc: "Alicia Feldstein" <afeldstein@placentia.org>, "Alisa Navarro - Anaheim PD" <anavarro@anaheim.net>,
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"Amanda Webbear" <awebber@sealbsachca.gov>, "Bonnie Foster" <bfester@ccsd.org>, "Carole Kanegae -
Garden Grove PD" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Catherine Howard" <choward@cityoflosalamitos.org>,
"Cathy Sherman" <csherman@law4cops.com>, "Charlene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>, "Christina
Lovato - FBI" <Christina.lovato@ic.fbi.gov>, "Cindy Vega" <ivega@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Connie Briseno - Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms" <Concepcion.Briseno@atf.gov>, "Debbie Lewis - CHP" <dlewis@chp.ca.gov>,
"Debbie Menicucci" <dnm@jones-mayer.com>, "Denise Phillips - U.S. Secret Service"
<Denise.Phillips@usss.dhs.gov>, "Desiree Giessmann” <dgiessmann@nbpd.org>, "Eileen Greene - Santa
Ana PD" <EGreene@santa-ana.org>, "Emily Ortiz - Brea PD" <EmilyO@cityofbrea.net>, "Febe Garcia - CHP,
Border Division" <Fpaez@chp.ca.gov>, "Ginger Molar - La Palma PD" <gmolar@cityoflapalma.org>, "Gwen
Kimble - Dept. of Corrections & Rehab” <Gwen.Kimble@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Jamie Mashburn - Bureau of
Investigations, DA's Office” <Jamie. mashburn@da.ocgov.com>, "Karin Reed" <kreed@hbpd.org>, "Linda
Weisman" <Lynda.Weisman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Lorelei Sanborn - Fullerton PD" <lsanborn@fullertonpd.org>,
"Marla Purcell - UCI PD" <mpurcell@uci.edu>, "Martha Shigemasa - Fountain Valley PD"
<martha.shigemasa@fountainvalley.org>, "Mary Weuve - Cal State Fullerion PD" <mweuve@fullerton.edu>,
"Mavic Hizon" <MHizon@westminster-ca.gov>, "Melodee Fullenwider - ABC"
<Melodee.Fullenwider@abc.ca.gov>, "Patty Villa - Goldenwest College Criminal Justice"
<pvilla@gwc.cced.edu>, "Rebecca Sato” <Rebecca. Sato@usdoj.gov>, "Shannon Aitken - Tustin PD"
<saitken@tustinca.org>, "Sue Anne Monlux" <samonlux@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Tammy Zapotosky - Cypress
PD" <tzapotosky@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Tessie Hall - U.S. Immigration & Customs (ICE)"

<Teresita. Hali@dhs.gov>, "Toni Gray" <tgray@orangepd.org>, "Valerie Sorensen - Costa Mesa PD"
<vsorensen@cl.costa-mesa.ca.us>, "Vicki Black" <Vicki.black@da.ocgov.com>, "Wendy Guandigue - La
Habra PD" <wendy_guandique@Iahabracity.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:30:53 AM

Subject: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Below is some important information to share with you from Chief Workmarn.

Have a great day!

Charlene Magruder-Enos

Sr. Administrative Assistant to Corey S. Sianez
Chief of Police ’

Buena Park Police Departmment

(714) 562-3911

Fram: Sianez, Corey

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:54 AM
To: Magruder, Charlene

Ce: pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net

Subject: FW: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Paul,

We will send it out today.
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Frofe: Workman, Paul PD [maiito:pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Sianez, Corey

Subject: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Corey — can you send to the membership?

All,

At our November OCC&SA Meeting Robert Stoffel with Orange County Cammunications, proposed that we consider
purchasing “hot red” mobile radios for our individual fieets in FY 15-16. This was prompted by a generous offer from
Motorola where they will discount the pricing by 50%. Each of you should have received a spread sheet reflecting your
agency's adjusted and reduced cost.

Thus far Robert has only heard from a few cities. Unless he is able to obtain commitments for a minimum number of
these radios, the offer will not be available,

Although Robert did not ask for notification until June 2015, if it is likely that you will have approval, please let Robert
know before the end of January. That will help us determine how close we are to obtaining the minimum guantity of

800 “hot red” radios at the 50% off list price promotion.

Paul Workman, Chair
OCC&SA Communications Committee
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

From: "Kevin Raney” <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Todd Elgin" <todde@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis
Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove ca.us>, "Kingsley Okereke" <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David
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

From: "Charlene Magruder” <CMagruder@bppd.com>

To: "Jim Abele" <jabele@chp.ca.gov>, "Kevin Baker" <kbaker@westminster-ca.gov>, "Charles Celano"
<ccelano@tustinca.org>, "John Conklfin" <jeonklin@cityofbrea.net>, "Dennis DeMaio"
<dedemaio@fullerton.edu>, "John Gaffney" <John.E.Gaffnrey@usdoj.gov>, "Tom Gazsi"
<tgazsi@costamesaca.gov>, "Scot Gicking" <Scott. Gicking@ic.fbi.gov>, "Beth Goldberg”
<Beth.Goldberg@abc.ca.gov>, "Jackie Gomez-Whiteley" <jgomezwhiteley@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Enrigue
Gonzalez" <enrique.gonzalez@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Robert Gustafson” <rgustafson@eorangepd.org>, "Paul
Henisey" <phenisey@uci.edu>, "Rick Hicks” <rhicks@gwe.cced.edu>, "Dan Hughes”
<dhughes@fullertonpd.org>, "Craig Hunter" <craig.hunter@da.ocgov.com>, "Jim Huse"
<James.Huse@usss.dhs.gov>, "Sandra Hutchens" <shutchens@ocsd.org>, "Jay Johnson”
<jjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Dan Llorens" <dan.llorens@fountainvalley.org>, "Ronald [Lowenberg"
<rlowenberg@gwc.cccd.edu>, "Dave Maggard" <dmaggard@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Todd Mattern"
<tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org>, "Martin Mayer" <mjm@jones-mayer. com>, "Bob McDonell"
<bob_mecdoneli@iljaoc.org>, "Eric Nunez" <enunez@ecityoflapalma.org>, "Bruce Prast" <bpraet@aol.com>,
"Jerry Price” <JerryP@lahabracity.com>, "Raul Quezada” <rquezada@anaheim.net>, "Tony Rackauckas"
<tony rackauckas@da.ocgov.com>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Handy
(Robert.Handy@hbpd.org)" <Robert. Handy@hbpd.org>, "Carlos Rojas" <Crojas@santa-ana.org>, "Howard
Sanders" <Howard.Sanders@atf.gov>, "Steven Sentman"” <Steve.Sentman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Corey
Sianez" <csianez@bppd.com=>, "Ward Smith" <wsmith@placentia.org>, "Joe Stilinovich"
<J3tilinovich@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bert Tapia" <bert tapia@usdoj.gov>, "Tyne Truong"
<tyne.truong@ice.dhs.gov>, "Paul Walters" <Paul.Walters@calema.ca.gov>, "Dennise Willett"
<Dennise.Willett@usdoj.gov>, "Vaina Wilson" <valna.wilson@post.ca.gov>, "Paul Workman"
<pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net>

Cc: "Alicia Feldstein" <afeldstein@placentia.org>, "Alisa Navarro - Anaheim PD" <anavarro@anaheim.net>,
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"Amanda Webber" <awebber@sealbeachca. gov>, "Bonnie Foster” <bfoster@ocsd org>, "Carcle Kanegae -
Garden Grove PD" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Catherine Howard" <choward@cityoflosalamitos.org>,
"Cathy Sherman" <csherman@law4cops.com>, "Charlene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>, "Christina
Lovato - FBI" <Christina.lovato@ic.fbi.gov>, "Cindy Vega" <lvega@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Connie Briseno - Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms" <Concepcion.Briseno@atf.gov>, "Debbie Lewis - CHP" <dlewis@chp.ca.gov>,
"Debbie Menicucc” <dnm@jones-mayer.com>, "Denise Phillips - U.S. Secret Service”
<Denise.Phillips@usss.dhs.gov>, "Desiree Giessmann" <dgiessmann@nbpd.org>, "Eileen Greene - Santa
Ana PD" <EGreene@santa-ana.org>, "Emily Ortiz - Brea PD" <EmilyO@cityofbrea.net>, "Febe Garcia - CHP,
Barder Division" <Fpaez@chp.ca.gov>, "Ginger Molar - La Palma PD" <gmolar@ecityoftapalma.org>, "Gwen
Kimble - Dept. of Corrections & Rehab" <Gwen Kimble@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Jamie Mashburn - Bureau of
Investigations, DA's Office” <Jamie. mashburn@da.ocgov.com>, "Karin Reed” <kreed@hbpd.org>, "Linda
Weisman" <Lynda.Weisman@prob.ocgov.com=>, "Lorelei Sanborn - Fullerton PD" <lsanborn@fullertonpd.org>,
"Maria Purcell - UCI PD" <mpurceli@uci.edu>, "Martha Shigemasa - Fountain Valley PD"
<martha.shigemasa@fountainvalley.org>, "Mary Weuve - Cal State Fullerion PD" <mweuve@fullerton.edu>,
"Mavic Hizon" <MHizon@westminster-ca.gov>, "Melodee Fullenwider - ABC"
<Melodee.Fullenwider@abc.ca.gov>, "Patty Villa - Goldenwest Coliege Criminal Justice"
<pvilla@gwc.cced.edu>, "Rebecca Sato™ <Rebecca.Sato@usdoj.gov>, "Shannon Aitken - Tustin PD"
<saitken@tustinca.org>, "Sue Anne Moniux” <samonlux@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Tammy Zapotosky - Cypress
PD" <tzapotosky@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Tessie Hall - U.S. Immigration & Customs (ICE)"
<Teresita.Hall@dhs.gov>, "Toni Gray" <tgray@orangepd.org>, "Valerie Sorensen - Costa Mesa PD"
<vsorensen@ci.costa-mesa.ca.us>, "Vicki Black" <Vicki.black@da.ocgov.com>, "Wendy Guandigue - La
Habra PD" <wendy_guandique@iahabracity.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:30:53 AM

Subject: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Below is some important information to share with you from Chief Workman,

Have a great day!

Charlene Magruder-Enos

Sr. Administrative Assistant to Corey S. Sianez
Chief of Police

Buena Park Police Department

{714) 562-3911

Froem: Sianez, Corey

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:54 AM
To: Magruder, Charlene

Cer pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net

Subject: FW: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Paul,

We will send it out today.
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From: Workman, Paul PD [maiito:pworkman@iagunabeachcity.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Sianez, Corey

Subject: "Hot Red” Radio Purchase

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

agency’s adjusted and reduced cost.

Thus far Robert has only heard from a few cities. Unless he is able to obtain commitments for a minimum number of
these radios, the offer will not be available.

Although Robert did not ask for notification until June 2015, if it is likely that you will have approval, please let Robert
know before the end of January. That will help us determine how close we are to obtaining the minimum quantity of
800 “hot red” radios at the 50% off list price promation,

Paul Workman, Chair
OCC&SA Communications Committee
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From: Kingsley Okereke <kingsley@di.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:26 AM
Subject: Re: OCCPSA: “Hot Red” Radio Purchase
Hi Robert,

I just want to officially confirm that Garden Grove will participate in the "Hot Red" radio
purchase at the 50% discounted price. Your November 5th chart shows 8 (W7) and 83 (W9)
radios for Garden Grove. Let us know if you need any additional information.

Kingstley

Kingsley C. Okereke

Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92842

Phone: 714-741-5060

Fax: 714-741-5205
kingsleyQgarden-grove.org
WWW.garden-grove.org

From: "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis
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

From: "Chariene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>

To: "Jim Abele" <jabele@chp.ca.gov>, "Kevin Baker" <kbaker@westminster-ca.gov>, "Charles Celano"
<ccelano@tustinca.org>, "John Conkiin" <jconklin@cityofbrea.net>, "Dennis DeMaio"
<dedemaio@fullerton.edu>, "John Gaffney" <John.E.Gaffney@usdoj.gov>, "Tom Gazsi"
<tgazsi@costamesaca.gov>, "Scot Gicking" <Scott.Gicking@ic.fbi.gov>, "Beth Goldberg"
<Beth.Goldberg@abc.ca.gov>, "Jackie Gomez-Whiteley" <jgomezwhiteley@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Enrigue
Gonzalez" <enrique.gonzalez@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Robert Gustafson” <rgustafson@orangepd.org>, "Paul
Henisey" <phenisey@uci.edu>, "Rick Hicks" <rhicks@gwec.cccd.edu>, "Dan Hughes"
<dhughes@fullertonpd.org>, "Craig Hunter" <craig.hunter@da.ocgov.com=>, "Jim Huse"
<James.Huse@usss.dhs.gov>, "Sandra Hutchens" <shufchens@ocsd.org>, "Jay Johnson"
<Jjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Dan Liorens" <dan liorens@fountainvalley.org>, "Ronald Lowenberg"
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<rlowenberg@gwe.cced edu>, "Dave Maggard" <dmaggard@di.irvine.ca.us>, "Todd Mattern"
<tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org>, "Martin Mayer" <mjm@jones-mayer.com>, "Bob McDonell"
<bob_mcdonell@iljaoc.org>, "Eric Nunez" <enunez@cityoflapalma.org>, "Bruce Praet" <bpraet@aol.com>,
"Jerry Price" <JerryP@lahabracity.com>, "Raul Quezada” <rquezada@anaheim.net>, "Tony Rackauckas"
<tony.rackauckas@da.ocgov.com>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove ca.us>, "Robert Handy
(Robert.Handy@hbpd.org)" <Robert.Handy@hbpd.org>, "Carlos Rojas" <Crojas@santa-ana.org>, "Howard
Sanders" <Howard.Sanders@atf.gov>, "Steven Sentman® <Steve.Sentman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Corey
Sianez" <csianez@bppd.com>, "Ward Smith" <wsmith@placentia.org>, "Joe Stilinovich"
<JStilinovich@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bert Tapia" <bert.tapia@usdoj.gov>, "Tyne Truong"
<tyne.truong@ice.dhs.gov>, "Paul Walters" <Paul. Walters@calema.ca.gov>, "Dennise Willett"

<Dennise. Willett@usdoj.gov>, "Vaina Wilson" <valna.wilson@post.ca.gov>, "Paul Workman®
<pworkman@lagunabeachcity. net>

Ce: "Alicia Feldstein” <afeldstein@placentia.org>, "Alisa Navarro - Anaheim PD" <anavarro@anaheim.net>,
"Amanda Webber" <awebber@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bonnie Foster” <bfoster@ocsd.org>, "Carole Kanegae -
Garden Grove PD" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Catherine Howard" <choward@cityoflosalamitos.org>,
"Cathy Sherman” <csherman@law4cops.com>, "Charlene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>, "Christina
Lovato - FBI" <Christina.lovato@ic.fbi.gov>, "Cindy Vega" <lvega@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Connie Briseno - Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms™ <Concepcion.Briseno@atf.gov>, "Debbie Lewis - CHP" <dlewis@chp.ca.gov>,
"Debbie Menicucc" <dnm@)jones-mayer.com>, "Denise Phillips - U.S. Secret Service"
<Denise.Phillips@usss.dhs.gov>, "Desiree Glessmann"” <dgiessmann@nbpd.org>, "Eileen Greene - Santa
Ana PD" <EGreene@santa-ana.org>, "Emily Ortiz - Brea PD" <EmilyO@cityofbrea.net>, "Febe Garcia - CHP,
Border Division" <Fpaez@chp.ca.gov>, "Ginger Molar - La Palma PD" <gmolar@cityoflapalma.org>, "Gwen
Kimble - Dept. of Corrections & Rehab” <Gwen.Kimble@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Jamie Mashburn - Bureau of
Investigations, DA's Office” <Jamie.mashburn@da.ocgov.com>, "Karin Reed" <kreed@hbpd.org>, "Linda
Weisman" <Lynda.Weisman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Lorelei Sanborn - Fullerton PD" <lsanborn@fullertonpd.org>,
"Marla Purcell - UCI PD" <mpurcell@uci.edu>, "Martha Shigemasa - Fountain Valley PD"
<martha.shigemasa@fountainvalley.org>, "Mary Weuve - Cal State Fullerton PD" <mweuve@fullerton.edu>,
"Mavic Hizon" <MHizon@westminster-ca.gov>, "Melodee Fullenwider - ABC"

<Melodee. Fullenwider@abc.ca.gov>, "Patty Villa - Goldenwest College Criminal Justice"
<pvilla@gwec.cced.edu>, "Rebecca Sato" <Rebecca.Sato@usdej.gov>, "Shannon Aitken - Tustin PD"
<saitken@tustinca.org>, "Sue Anne Monlux" <samonlux@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Tammy Zapotosky - Cypress
PD" <tzapotosky@ci.cypress.ca.us>, 'Tessie Hall - U.S. Immigration & Customs (icey
<Teresita.Hall@dhs.gov>, "Toni Gray" <tgray@orangepd.org>, "Valerie Sorensen - Costa Mesa PD"
<vsorensen@ci.costa-mesa.ca.us>, "Vicki Black" <Vicki.black@da.ocgov.com>, "Wendy Guandique - La
Habra PD" <wendy_guandique@lahabracity.com>

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

Cec: pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net

Subject: FW: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Paul,

We will send it out today.

From: Workman, Paul PD [mailto:pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Sianez, Corey

Subject: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Corey - can you send to the membership?

All, .

At our November OCC&SA Meeting Robert Stoffe! with Orange County Communications, proposed that we consider
purchasing “hat red” mobile radios for our individual fleets in FY 15-16. This was prompted by a generous offer from
Motorola where they will discount the pricing by 50%. Each of you should have received a spread sheet reflecting your
agency's adjusted and reduced cost,

Thus far Robert has only heard from a few cities. Unless he is able to obtain commitments for a minimum number of
these radios, the offer will not be available.

Although Robert did not ask for notification until June 2015, if itis likely that you will have approval, please let Robert

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
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From: Kingsley Okereke <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:27 AM

Subject: Internal Meeting --- Re: OCCPSA: "Hot Red” Radio Purchase
Geood idea.

Melanie,

Please set up a meeting for us.
Thanks,

Kingsley

Kingsley C. Okereke

Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92842

Phone: 714-741-5060

Fax: 714-741-5205
kingsley@garden-grove.org
WWW.garden-grove.org

From: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove .ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Kingsley Okereke" <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:57:48 AM

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

To: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Todd Elgin® <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis
Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kingsley Okereke" <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David
Barlag" <davidba@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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

To: "Jim Abele” <jabele@chp.ca.gov>, "Kevin Baker" <kbaker@westminster-ca.gov>, "Charles Celano"
<ccelano@tustinca.org>, "John Conklin" <jconkiin@cityofbrea.net>, "Dennis DeMaio"
<dedemaio@fulierton.edu>, "John Gaffney” <John.E.Gaffney@usdoj.gov>, "Tom Gazsi"
<tgazsi@costamesaca.gov>, "Scot Gicking" <Scoftt Gicking@ic.fbi.gov>, "Beth Goldberg"
<Beth.Goldberg@abc.ca.gov>, "Jackie Gomez-Whiteley" <jgomezwhiteley@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Enrigue
Gonzalez" <enrique.gonzalez@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Robert Gustafson” <rgustafson@orangepd.org>, "Paul
Henisey" <phenisey@uci.edu>, "Rick Hicks" <rhicks@gwec.cccd edu>, "Dan Hughes"
<dhughes@fullertonpd.org>, "Craig Hunter" <craig.hunter@da.ocgov.com>, "Jim Huse"
<James.Huse@usss.dhs.gov>, "Sandra Hutchens" <shutchens@ocsd.org>, "Jay Johnson™
<jjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Dan Llorens" <dan.llorens@fountainvaliey.org>, "Ronald Lowenberg"
<rlowenberg@gwec.cocd.edu>, "Dave Maggard" <dmaggard@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Todd Mattern”
<tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org>, "Martin Mayer" <mjm@jones-mayer.com>, "Bob McDonell"
<bob_mecdoneli@iljaoc.org>, "Eric Nunez" <enunez@cityoflapalma.org>, "Bruce Praet" <bpraet@aol.com>,
"Jerry Price” <JerryP@lahabracity.com>, "Raul Quezada" <rquezada@anaheim.net>, "Tony Rackauckas"
<tony.rackauckas@da.ocgov.com>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Handy
(Robert.Handy@hbpd.org)" <Robert.Handy@hbpd.org>, "Carlos Rojas” <Crojas@santa-ana.org>, "Howard
Sanders" <Howard.Sanders@atf.gov>, "Steven Sentman" <Steve.Sentman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Corey
Sianez" <csianez@bppd.com>, "Ward Smith" <wsmith@placentia.org>, "Joe Stilinovich"
<JStilinovich@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bert Tapia® <bert.tapia@usdoj.gov>, "Tyne Truong®
<tyne.truong@ice.dhs.gov>, "Paul Walters" <Paul Walters@calema.ca.gov>, "Dennise Willett"
<Dennise.Willett@usdoj.gov>, "Valna Wilson" <valna.wilson@post.ca.gov>, "Paul Workman"
<pworkman@lagunabeachcity net>

Cc: "Alicia Feldstein” <afeldstein@placentia.org>, "Alisa Navarro - Anaheim PD" <anavarro@anaheim.net>,
"Amanda Webber" <awebber@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bonnie Foster" <bfoster@ocsd.org>, "Carole Kanegae -
Garden Grove PD" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Catherine Howard" <choward@cityoflosalamitos.org>,
"Cathy Sherman" <csherman@law4cops.com>, "Charlene Magruder" <CMagruder@bppd.com>, "Christina
Lovato - FBI" <Christina.lovato@ic.fhi.gov>, "Cindy Vega" <lvega@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Connie Brisenc - Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms" <Concepcion. Briseno@atf.gov>, "Debbie Lewis - CHP" <dlewis@chp.ca.gov>,
"Debbie Menicucci" <dnm@)jones-mayer.com>, "Denise Phillips - U.S. Secret Service"
<Denise.Phillips@usss.dhs.gov>, "Desiree Giessmann" <dgiessmann@nbpd.org>, "Eileen Greene - Santa
Ana PD" <EGreene@santa-ana.org>, "Emily Ortiz - Brea PD" <EmilyO@cityofbrea.net>, "Febe Garcia - CHP,
Border Division" <Fpaez@chp.ca.gov>, "Ginger Molar - La Palma PD" <gmolar@cityoflapalma.org>, "Gwen
Kimble - Dept. of Corrections & Rehab" <Gwen Kimble@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Jamie Mashburn - Bureay of
investigations, DA's Office" <Jamie.mashburn@da.ocgov.com>, "Karin Reed" <kreed@hbpd.org>, "Linda
Weisman" <Lynda.Weisman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Lorelei Sanborn - Fullerion PD" <lsanborn@fullertonpd.org>,
"Marla Purcell - UCI PD" <mpurceli@uci.edu>, "Martha Shigemasa - Fountain Valley PD"
<martha.shigemasa@fountainvalley.org>, "Mary Weuve - Cal State Fullerton PD" <mweuve@fullerton.edu>,
"Mavic Hizon" <MHizon@westminster-ca.gov>, "Melodee Fullenwider - ABC"
<Melodee.Fullenwider@abc.ca.gov>, "Patty Villa - Goldenwest College Criminal Justice”
<pvilla@gwe.cced.edu>, "Rebecca Sato” <Rebecca.Sato@usdoj.gov>, "Shannon Aitken - Tustin PD"
<saitken@tustinca.org>, "Sue Anne Monlux" <samonlux@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Tammy Zapotosky - Cypress
PD" <tzapotosky@ci.cypress.ca.us>, "Tessie Hall - U.S., Immigration & Customs (ICE)"

<Teresita Hall@dhs.gov>, "Toni Gray" <tgray@orangepd.org>, "Valerie Sorensen - Costa Mesa PD"
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
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JUB RN
Below is some important information to share with you from Chief Workman.

Have a great day!

Charlene Magrader-Enos

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

From: Workman, Paul PD [ mailto: pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:30 AM
Ta: Sianez, Corey
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
Motorola where they will discount the pricing by 50%. Each of you should have received a spread sheet refiecting your
agency's adjusted and reduced cost.

Thus far Robert has only heard from a few cities. Unless he is able to obtain commitments for a minimum number of
these radios, the offer will not be available.

Although Robert did not ask for notification untif fune 2015, if it is likely that you will have approval, please Jet Robert
know before the end of January. That will help us determine how close we are to obtaining the minimum guantity of

800 “hot red” radios at the 50% off list price promotion.

Paul Workman, Chair
QCC&SA Communications Committee
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:21 PM
Subject: Re: Internal Meeting --- Re: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

How about next week Weds. either like 10:00 after Central Management or 2:00pm
see if either of those work.
Dave

From: "Kingsley Okereke" <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci garden-grove.ca.us>

Ce: "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David
Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Melanie Valdes"
<melaniev@ci.garden-grove. ca.us> _

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 11:26:55 AM

Subject: Internal Meefing -~ Re: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Good idea.

Melanie,

Please set up a meeting for us.
Thanks.

Kingsley

Kingsiey C. Okereke

Assistant City Manager/Birector of Finance
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92842

Phone: 714-741-5060

Fax: 714-741-5205
kingsley@garden-grove.ory
WWW.garden-grove.org

From: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Kingsley Okereke" <kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:57:48 AM

Subject: Re: OCCPSA: "Hot Red" Radic Purchase

Kingsiey, Do we want to meet with Dave Barlag soon and get him plugged in as the City's point person on this?

Matt

—
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From: "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove ca.us>, "Todd Eigin” <todde@ci.garden-grove4Ca,us>, "Travis
Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kingsley Okereke" <kingsiey@ci.garden-grove.ca,us>, "David
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

To: Jim Abele" <jabele@chp.ca.gov>, "Kevin Baker" <kbaker@westminster-ca.gov>, "Charles Celano”
<ccelano@tustinca.org>, "John Conklin” <jconklin@cityofbrea.net>, "Dennis DeMaio"
<dedemaio@fullerton.edu>, "John Gaffney" <John.E.Gaffney@usdoj.gov>, "Tom Gazsi"
<tgazsi@costamesaca.gov>, "Scot Gicking" <Scott. Gicking@ic.fbi.gov>, "Beth Goldberg”
<Beth.Goldberg@abc.ca.gov>, "Jackie Gomez-Whiteley" <jgomezwhiteley@ci.cypress.Ca‘us>, "Enrigue
Gonzalez" <enrique.gonzalez@cdcr.ca.gov>, "Robert Gustafson” <rgustafson@orangepd.org>, "Paul
Henisey" <phenisey@uci.edu>, "Rick Hicks" <rhicks@gwc.cced.edu>, "Dan Hughes”
<dhughes@fullertonpd.org>, "Craig Hunter" <craig.hunter@da.ocgov.com>, "Jim Huse"
<James.Huse@usss.dhs.gov>, "Sandra Hutchens" <shutchens@ocsd.org>, "Jay Johnson"
<jjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Dan Llorens" <dan.llorens@fountainvalley.org>, "Ronald Lowenberg"
<rlowenberg@gwe.cced.edu>, "Dave Maggard” <dmaggard@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Todd Mattern"
<tmattern@cityoflosalamitos.org>, "Martin Mayer" <mjm@jones-mayer.com>, "Bob McDonell"
<bob_mcdoneli@iljaoc.org>, "Eric Nunez" <enunez@cityoflapalma.org>, "Bruce Praet" <bpraet@aol.com>,
"Jerry Price” <JermryP@lahabracity.com>, "Raul Quezada" <rquezada@anaheim.net>, "Tony Rackauckas"
<tony.rackauckas@da.occgov.com>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Handy
(Robert.Handy@hbpd.org)" <Robert. Handy@hbpd.org>, "Carios Rojas" <Crojas@santa-ana.org>, "Howard
Sanders" <Howard.Sanders@atf.gov>, "Steven Sentman” <Steve.Sentman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Corey
Sianez" <csianez@bppd.com>, "Ward Smith" <wsmith@placentia.org>, "Joe Stilinovich”
<JStilinovich@sealbeachca.gov>, "Bert Tapia" <bert.tapia@usdoj.gov>, "Tyne Truong"
<tyne.truong@ice.dhs.gov>, "Paul Waiters" <Paul Walters@calema.ca.gov>, "Dennise Willett"

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
"Debbie Menicucci” <dnm@jones-mayer.com>, "Denise Phillips - U.S. Secret Service"
<Denise.Phillips@usss.dhs.gov>, "Desiree Giessmann" <dgiessmann@nbpd.org>, "Eileen Greene - Santa
Ana PD" <EGreene@santa-ana.org>, "Emily Ortiz - Brea PD” <EmilyO@cityofbrea.net>, "Febe Garcig - CHP,
Border Division" <Fpaez@chp.ca.gov>, "Ginger Molar - La Palma PD" <gmolar@cityoflapalma.org>, "Gwen
Kimble - Dept. of Corrections & Rehab" <Gwen.Kimble@cdcr. ca.gov>, "Jamie Mashburn - Bureau of
Investigations, DA's Office" <Jamie.mashburn@da.ocgov.com>, "Karin Reed" <kreed@hbpd.org>, "Linda
Weisman" <Lynda.Weisman@prob.ocgov.com>, "Lorelei Sanborn - Fullerton PD" <lsanborn@fullertonpd.org>,
"Marta Purcell - UCI PD" <mpurcell@uci.edu>, "Martha Shigemasa - Fountain Valley PD"
<martha.shigemasa@fountainvalley.org>, "Mary Weuve - Cal State Fullerton PD" <mweuve@fullerfon.edu>,

2
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"Mavic Hizon" <MKizon@westminster-ca.gov>, "Melodee Fullenwider - ABC”

<Melodee. Fullenwider@abc.ca.gov>, "Patty Villa - Goldenwest College Criminal Justice"
<pvilla@gwec.coed.edu>, "Rebecca Sato” <Rebecca.Sato@usdoj.gov>, "Shannon Aitken - Tustin PD"
<saitken@tustinca.org>, "Sue Anne Moniux" <samonlux@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Tammy Zapotosky - Cypress
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

(714) 562-3%11

From: Sianez, Corey

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 8:54 AM
To: Magruder, Charlene

Cc: pworkman®@lagunabeachcity.net

Subject: FW: "Hot Red" Radio Purchase

Paul,

We will send it out today.

From: Workman, Paul PD [mailto: pworkman@lagunabeachcity.net]
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
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Thus far Robert has only heard from a few cities. Uniess he is able to obtain commitments for a minimum number of
these radios, the offer will not be available.

Although Robert did not ask for notification until June 2015, if it is likely that you will have approval, please let Robert
know before the end of fanuary. That will help us determine how close we are to obtaining the minimum quantity of

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:22 PM
Subject: Re: Update

No news yet Gary I will keep vou posted.

From: "Gary Chubb" <gchubb@griffinholdings.net>
To: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 9:53:11 AM
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

Teach Canlt if this mail (ID 01NpRRf3z) is spam:

Spam: http:/spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01NpRRf37&m=efb8971 bb322&c=s

Not spam:  http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01NpRR13z&m=efb8971bb322&c=n

Forget vote: http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=0 1NpRRf3z&m=efb8971bb322 &c=f

END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 3:06 PM
Subject: Fwd: A Message from the City Manager
Gary

Until I get direction from the new manager I suppose we are in limbo.
Dave

David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kim Huy <kihuv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 10, 2014 at 2:59:25 PM PST
To: Everyone <evervone@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: A Message from the City Manager

City Family:

At their December 9 meeting, the City Council gave direction regarding
both the interim and permanent replacement for my position. The City
Council will conduct a two-step process; the first step will be the immediate
search for an interim City Manager.

A press release calling for interested candidates to apply for the position will
go out immediately, with an expedited application deadline of next
Monday, December 15 at 5 pm. The City Council will review all applications
on Tuesday, December 16 and will conduct interviews Tuesday evening,
December 17 through the 18 if needed. A date regarding the naming of the
interim City Manager has not been set, but could be as early as
Tuesday, December 23.  One interesting note from the City Council's
direction, was that whomever is chosen to be the “interim” City Manager will
be temporary, and will not be considered for the permanent City Manager
position.

The second step in the selection process will be a nationwide search for the
City Manager position. That search will begin after the New Year and should

1
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be compieted within 3-6 months. We wiil keep you informed of the process
as it continues,

It's been a pleasure serving as your City Manager for the past 10 years,
This City Council and your Central Management team are committed to the
success of this organization, and I am positive that Garden Grove witl
continue to be successful as it grows into a diverse and thriving community.

Matthew Fertal

City Manager
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 3:10 PM
Subject: Fwd: A Message from the City Manager
David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kim Huy <kihuy(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 10, 2014 at 2:59:25 PM PST
Te: Bveryone <everyone@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: A Message from the City Manager

City Family:

At their December g™ meeting, the City Council gave direction regarding
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
Tuesday, December 23. One interesting note from the City Council’s
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
be completed within 3-6 months. We will keep you informed of the process
as it continues.

Page 666 of 766



/

It's been a pleasure serving as your City Manager for the past 10 years.
This City Council and your Central Management team are committed to the
success of this organization, and I am positive that Garden Grove will
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
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 5:33 PM
Subject: Re: Request for Ambulance RFP Evaluators

[ will reach out to them. Since I sat on a panel last time they may not want to use me this time.

David R. Barlag

On Dec 11, 2014, at 4:47 PM, Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

From: "Emergency Medical Services” <oc_info@ocgov.info>

To: mattf@garden-grove.org
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:40:53 PM
Subject: Request for Ambulance RFP Evaluators

“““

You are subscribed to System Distribution for EMS. This information has recently been
updated, and is now available.

https://cms.ocgov.com/gov/health/hd/ems/default.asp

e #2185b Conflict of Interest Form (12-11-14).pdf
« #2185 Request for Ambulance RFP Evaluators 12 11 14.pdf
«  #2185a Evaluation Committee Qualification Form.docx

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or e-mail address, or stop
subscriptions at any time on the User Profile Page. If you have any questions or
problems with the subscription serivee, visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for
assistance. Inquiries specific to the County of Orange, California should be directed to

webmaster@ocaov.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the County of Orange, California. Visit
us on the web at www.ocgov.com.
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o ) ———
This emall was sent fo matti@oarden-grove.org using GovDelivery, on behalf of: County of Orange, Californiz - 333 West Santz Ana =TT
Bivd - Santa Ana, CA 92701 - 855-886-5400

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please
correct the fraining as soon as possible.

Spam
Not spam

Forget previous vote

<%232185b+Conflict+tof+Interest+Form++%2812-11-14%29 pdf>
<%232185+Request+for+ Ambulance+RFP+Evaluators+12+11+14. pdf>

<%232185a+Evaluation+Committee+Qualification+Form.docx>
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David Baclag nias accepted this meeting,

From: David Barlag <davidba@d.garGen-grove.ca, us>
To mattffd.garden-grove co.us; mattf@s.garden-grove. ca.us
Co

Subject  Accepted: OCCPEA Hot Red Radio Purchase

Whery Wednesday, December 17, 2014 1030 AM-11:00 Abd (UTC03:00} Pacific
Locstion:  chi3_city_manager@dgarden-grove.caus

Sent

Time fUS & Canada),

Kon 127152014 3:56 P

il
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:11 AM
Subject: Red Hot Radios

Just to clarify, the Red Hot radios are mobiles, mounted in vehicles, does red hot include portables (pack
sats)?

David R. Barlag
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From: Stoffel, Robert <Robert.Stoffel@comm.ocgov.coms>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:09 AM
Subject: RE: Red Hot Radios

Correct, mounted in vehicles and on motorcycles. They are not portables/pack sets.

From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:11 AM

To: Stoffel, Robert

Subject: Red Hot Radios

Just to clarify, the Red Hot radios are mobiles, mounted in vehicles, does red hot include portables (pack

sets)?

David R. Barlag

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the training as soon

as possible,
Spam
Not spam

Foreet previous vote
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From:
Sent:
Subject:

Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Tuesday, December 16, 2014 7:24 PM
Fwd: Lion king picture

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 8:09 PiM
Subject: Fwd: Lion king picture

David R. Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Fertal <mattfi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Bate: December 16, 2014 at 7:.24:14 PM PST

To: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™>, Susan Emery <susanl(@ci.carden-
grove.ca.us>, Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kingsley Okereke
<kingsley(@ci.garden-grove.caus>, Kevin Raney <kevinr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thomas F.
Nixon" <tnixon@wss-law.com>, Charles Kalil <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, David
Barlag <davidba(@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill Murray <wem(@ci.garden-grove ca.us>, Laura
Stover <lauras(@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ce: Melanie Valdes <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.caus>, Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci. garden-
grove,ca.us>

Subject: Fwd: Lion king picture

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™Ill, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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Not spam
Forget previous vote

Page 675 of 766



From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 815 PM
Subject: Fwd: Lion king picture

David R. Barlag

egin forwarded message:

From: Matt Fertal <mattfl@)ci.garden-grove.ca,us>

Date: December 16, 2014 at 7:24:14 PM PST

To: Maria Stipe <marias@eci.garden-grove.ca.us™>, Susan Emery <susan1@<:1 garden-
grove.ca.us>, Kim Huy <kihuy@ei.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kingsley Okereke
<kingslev(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Raney <kevinr@ci.garden-crove.ca. us>, "ThomasF.
Nixon" <tnixon@wss-law.com™>, Charles Kalil <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca. us™>, David
Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill Murray <wem(@ci.garden-grove.ca. us>, Laura
Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Melanie Valdes <melaniev(@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.carden-
grove.ca.us>

Subject: Fwd: Lion King picture

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S™HI, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphane

Page 676 of 766



Spam
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Page 677 of 766



From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 8:22 PM
Subject: Fwd: Lion king picture

David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Fertal <mattfi@ci.carden-grove.ca.us>

Drate: December 16, 2014 at 7:24:14 PM PST

To: Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Susan Emery <susanl @ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.caus>, Kingsley Okereke
<kingslev(@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Raney <kevinr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thomas F.
Nixon" <tnixon@wss-law.com>, Charles Kalil <charlesk(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, David
Barlag <davidba@lci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove.caus>, Laura
Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ce: Melanie Valdes <melaniev(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kathy Bailor <kathyb@ci.carden-
grove.ca.us> .

Subject: Fwd: Lion king picture

Senl via the Samsung Galaxy S™H1, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 7:41 PM
Subject: Lap top

Hey Charles do you guy have and old lap top that I can run word and excel on. | have a Macand | am finding issues with
converting back and forth. 1 would also like to get whatever | need to access my P drive while telecommuting. Let me
know and happy holidays]

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 11:20 AM
Subject: Fwd: Partial Closures of Sycamore and Orange at Cariing
David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nextdoor La Brea-Hancock" <reply(@r.email nextdoor.com>

Date: December 18, 2014 at 10:46:31 AM PST

To: davidba@garden-grove.org

Subject: Partial Closures of Sycamore and Orange at Carling

Reply-To: "Nex..."

<reply+GIYDMOBWGI2F64DSNSSHK Y3UNFX WAX2QJ5IVIXZY GM3DINR ZHE———mee
(@labreahancock.nextdoor.com>

Bill Funderburk, La Brea-Hancock

Thank you to CD4 Field Deputy Ben Seinfeld and Councilmember Tom
La Bonge for working with 600 block of Sycamore Block captain Brad
Jewett (and LBHHA board member and Vice President) and 600
Orange Drive Block captain Julio Santiago on expediting installation of
the partial closures. They put significant effort into gathering the the
required 2/3 of block resident signatures and design is underway.
Installation may be as soon as Q1 2015, Russ Sherman, who was
heavily involved with LBHHHA's board and served as Vice President,

- lives in the 600 block of S. Citrus. Before the partial closures were
installed, Russ reports that block had over 2,000 cars daily cutting
through between Wilshire and 6th Streets. That number has been
reduced to 700 or lower.

Design comments on either of these partial closures should be directed
to Brad/Julic or to LBHHA President Barbara Savage.

Thank you again to Brad/Julio and LBHHA for their leadership on this.
Respectiully,

William Funderburk

Dec 18 in General ¢ 4 neighborhoods

Thank - Private message

You can alse reply to this email or use Nextdoor for iPhone or Android
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his message is intended for davidba@garden-grove.org.
Unsubscribe or adjust your email settings

Nextdoor, Inc. 760 Market St., Sufie 300, San Francisco, CA 94102

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the
training as soon as possible.

Spam

Not spam
Foreet previous vote
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Fror: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:38 PM
Subject Fwd: Ambulance RFO Evaluation Opportunity - City Managers
Attachments: %232185+Request+for+Ambulance+RFP+Evaluators+12+11 + 14.pdf

From: "Emergency Medical Services" <oc_info@ocgov.info>

To: matf@garden-grove.org
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:37:48 PM
Subject: Ambulance RFO Evaluation Opportunity - City Managers

You are subscribed to City Managers for County of Orange, California. This information has recently
been updated, and is now available.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or e-mail address, or stop subscriptions at any time
on the User Profile Page. If you have any questions or problems with the subscription serivce, visit
subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for assistance. Inquiries specific to the County of Orange, California
should be directed to webmaster@ocgov.com. This service is provided to you at no charge by the
County of Orange, California. Visit us on the web at www.ocgov.com.

This emall was sent to matti@qgarden-grove.org using GovDelivery, on behaif of: County of Orange, California - 333 West Santa Ana x| T
Blvd - Santa Ana, CA 92701 - B55-886-5400

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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COUNTY OF ORANGE MARK REFUWITZ

HEALTH CARE AGENCY
RICHARD SANCHEZ

Assistant Director

HEALTH DISASTER MANAGEMENT  HOLLY A vEa
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES ACTING DEPUTY AGENCY DfRECTég

MEDICAL SERVICES

- Excellence
- G _ LYDIA MIKHAIL, MBA
¢ piegrity DIVISION MANAGER
Service HEALTH DISASTER MANAGEMENT

TAMM! McCONNELL RN, MSN
EMS ADMINISTRATOR

405 W FIFTH STREET, SUITE 301A
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92701

TELEPHONE: 714- 834-3500
FAX: 714- B34-3125

December 11, 2014

To: EMS SYSTEM DISTRIBUTION

From: Tammi McConnell RN, WM

EMS Administrator

Subject: EVALUATION COMMITTEE - REQUEST FOR MEMBERS
Emergency Ambulance Transport Request for Proposal (RFP)

Orange County Emergency Medical Services (OCEMS) is seeking members of the community to
participate on an evaluation commiittee pool for the upcoming 9-1-1 Emergency Ambulance Request
for Proposal (RFP). Individuals with direct medical and emergency transport job knowledge and
expertise are highly encouraged to volunteer as well as community representatives from other EMS
systems; Hospitals; First Responders; EMS Educators; and Emergency Managers.

Candidates will be considered based on qualifications, expertise and must attest that they have no
financial or other contlicts of interest with the process (see the enclosed Conflict of Interest Form).
Final members will be notified of their placement onto individual evaluation panels. The time
commitment is variable.and it is anticipated that the evaluation will occur mid to late January 2015. If
needed, evaluators traveling from outside of the local area will be provided with or reimbursed for
lodging and meals. However, evaluators cannot be provided compensation for their participation.

If you or one of your colleagues is interested in participating in this process, please complete the
attached form and submit with 2 copy of yeur Curriculum Vitae to Rey Montova via email at
RMontova@ochea.com by January 2, 2015. Once received, an acknowledgement via email will be
sent to confirm receipt.

ce:  HCA Procurement Adminjstrator

Attachments: Evaluation Committee Member Qualification Form
Conflict of Interest Form

TCM:em#2185
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:41 PM
Subject: Re: Ambulance RFO Evaluation Opportunity - City Managers
Matt

I participating in this first process so that disqualifies me from participating. T am keeping my eye on the
outcome 50 we can move forward with GGs.

David Barlag

On Dec 18, 2014, at 2:38 PM, Matt Fertal <matt{{@ci.garden-grove, ca.us> wrote:

From: "Emergency Medical Services" <oc_info@ocgov.info>
To: mattf@garden-grove,org

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:37:48 PM

Subject: Ambulance RFO Evaluation Opportunity - City Managers

You are subscribed to City Managers for County of Orange, California. This information
has recently been updated, and is now available.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or e-mail address, or stop
subscriptions at any time on the User Profile Page. If you have any questions or
problems with the subscription serivce, visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. for
assistance. Inquiries specific to the County of Orange, California should be directed to
webmaster@ocgov.com. This service is provided to you at no charge by the County of
Orange, California. Visit us on the web at www.ocgov.com.

This email was sent to mattf@garden-grove.org using GovDelivery, on behalf of: County of Orange, California - 333 West Santa Ana ==
Bhvd - Santa Ana, CA 92701 - 855-886-5400

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote

<%232185+Request+fortAmbulance+RFP+Evaluators+12+11+14.pdf>
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 3:00 PM
Subiject: Re: Ambulance RFO Evaluation Opportunity - City Managers

Ok. I think you mentioned that to me already. Sorry.

Matt

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Matt Fertal” <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 2:41:07 PM

Subject: Re: Ambulance RFO Evaluation Opportunity - City Managers

Matt
| participating in this first process so that disqualifies me from participating. | am keeping my eye on
the outcome so we can move forward with GGs.

David Barlag

On Dec 18, 2014, at 2:38 PM, Matt Fertal <matti@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
subscriptions at any time on the User Profile Page. If you have any guestions or
problems with the subscription serivce, visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com for
assistance. Inguiries specific to the County of Orange, California should be directed to
webmaster@ocgoyv.com. This service s provided to you at no charge by the County of
Orange, California. Visit us on the web at www.ocgov.com.

This email was sent io mattf@garden-arove.org using GovDelivery, on behalf of: County of Orange, California - 333 West Santa Ana
Blvd - Santa Ana, CA 92701 - 855-886-5400
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David Barlag <davidba®@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 6:11 PM
Subject: Ins

David Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 9:02 AM
Subject: Fwd: Paystub
Attachments: 20141211103200948.pdf; Untitled attachment 00043 htm

David Barlag

Begin/forwarded message:

From: Melanie Valdes <melaniev(@ci.garden-grove.caus>
Bate: December 11, 2014 at 10:52:42 AM PST

To: Dave Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-crove.ca.us>
Subject: Paystub

Hi Dave: Latest paycheck is attached :)

Melanie
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

NAME EMP NO. D, 1L.D. # PERIOD ENDING
DAVID R BARLAG 0367 020 | D268319 11/22-12/05/14
EARNINGS HOURS AMOUNT YEAR TO DATE DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT YEAR TO DATE
REGULAR 80.00 8292 .46 FEDERAL W/H
HOLIDAY PAY STATE W/H
VACATION DAY MEDICARE
SPECIALTY PAY 414 .62 SURV BENEFIT
RETRO PAY CREDIT UNION
ASSN DUES
CAFETERIA SELECTED [SALLOCETED *RETIREMENT
CAFE FRINGE 426.92 *DFRD COMP :
MEDICAL 547 .38 426 .92 *MEDICAL 3
*DENTAL y
*VISION i
*LIFR X
TOTAL GROSS 8707.08
LESS PRETAX 1471.78 TOTAL PRE-TAX *
TAXARLE GROSS 7235.30 TOTAL TAXABLE - -
DIRECT DEPOSIT
$4865.75
ACCRUALS BENEFITS
DESCRIPTION BEG. BALANCE EARNED USED END. BALANCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL
VACATION 1%82.20 {20.50 212.70 |FYTD UFM RET
8ICK LEAVE 1037.20 8.00 1045.20 |FYTD EMPPD RET
ADMN LEAVE 71.00 30.00 41.00 |ITD RETIREMENT

ITD D-COMP LOAN
FED WITHHOLDING MO
FED EXTRA

8T WITHHOLDING MO
8T EXTRA
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 9:58 AM
Subject: Finance

tam going to bring a check from cu today can you hold on the Audi financing.
David BARLAG

David Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 4:03 PM
Subject: Fwd: INTERIM CITY MANAGER CHOSEN
David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 19, 2014 at 3:27:25 PM PST
To: Everyone <everyone(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: INTERIM CITY MANAGER CHOSEN

The City has just announced its new Interim City Manager. To view the press release, please
click below.

http://www.cl.garden-
grove.ca.us/citymanager/interimcitymanager

Ana Pulido

Supervisor

Cffice of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

(7314) 741-5283
anap@ci.garden-grove.ca,us
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 6:06 PM
Subject: cat on frozen lake - Yahoo Search Results

Maybe Chuck should try real world!

https://search.vahoo.com/sea rch?p:cat+on+frozen+lake&frziphone&,tsrc=apple&pcarrier=Verizon&meF3 11&pmnec=
480

David Barlag
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From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

David R. Barlag

David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Monday, December 22, 2014 3:02 PM

raytheon

Raytheon.jpeg
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From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

David R. Barlag

David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.caus>
Monday, December 22, 2014 3:03 PM

kelly

Kelly.jpeg
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 4:59 PM
Subject: Thank You

Dear Central Management,

Thank you for your generous gift. I know Friday I had told Terri we were going to live it up in Hawaii with spa
visits and shopping. Then I remembered that T need new golf clubs. That is the reason I golf so poorly. So I will
put the gift cards to good use with a new set of clubs. Terri will still expect me to let her live it up in Hawaii.
She doesn't care where the money comes from.

Most of all, T can't thank all of you enough for the strong support you have shown over the many many years.
Even before I was appointed City Manager. Most of our relationships extend years before. My 25 years with
Garden Grove have been wonderful. You all made that possible. As I have said a few times, keep doing what
you do well and continue to support each other. :

You have a good thing going and the goal is to keep striving to make it better. Treat each other, and the
employees, with care and respect and everything else will fall into place. I will truly miss all of you and the
City of Garden Grove. God Bless you and Merry Christmas to you and your families,

Matt and Terri
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 1:13 PV

Subject: Re: Sample Shipment

Hey Gonzo, just checking? Should | have received these?

David R. Barlag

On Dec 10, 2014, at 3:00 PM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.com> wrote:

Fyi

From: Skip Carroll [mailto:scarroll@momentumusainc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:05 PM

To: 'Dave Carter'

Cc: Dave Gonzales

Subject: Sample Shipment

Dave,
Following up on our conversation, NWF will be sending a set of D1282 and D1283 to your attention on
this weekend's truck. These will need to be matched up with the below rotars to be shipped to:

David Barlag
448 South Orange Drive
Los Angeles, Ca 90036

Rotors:
479825 - Qty 2
479835 -Qty 2

Skip Carroli
Momentum USA Inc.
4605 Carolina Ave.
Richmond, Va 23222
Mobile —404.433.3195
Office ~ 770.693.8380

Confidentiality: This electronic communication - including its Gttachments - moy contoin proprietary, confidentiol and/or legally protecied
information and documents and is intended to be confidentiol by the sender and solely for the use of the designoted oddressee(s). Any
unauthorized use is prohibited by low. If you are not the intended recipient, ony downloading, copying, visclosure, distribution or use of the
contents of the above information is strictly prokibited, If you hove received this communication by mistake, please forword the message back to
the sender ot the email address above delete the message in your system and majlboy.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 9:24 AM
Subject: Re: Sample Shipment

Gonzo | don't want to be a bitch more than normal but your parts are MIAI

David Barlag

On Dec 29, 2014, at 1:17 PM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.coms wrote:
Dave,

Yes, you should have them by now. !'ll ask Skip today and let you know the tracking.

DG

From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Dave Gonzales

Subject: Re: Sample Shipment

Hey Gonzo, just checking? Should | have received these?

David R. Barlag

On Dec 10, 2014, at 3:00 PM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.com> wrote:

FYI

From: Skip Carroll [mailto:scarrol!@momentumusainc,com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:05 PM

To: 'Dave Carter’

€c: Dave Gonzales

Subject: Sample Shipment

Dave,

Following up on our conversation, NWF will be sending a set 0f D1282 and D1283 to
your attention on this weekend's truck. These will need to be matched up with the
below rotors to be shipped to:

David Barlag
448 South Orange Drive
Los Angeles, Ca 90036

Rotors:
478825 -Qty?2
479835-Qty 2

Page 700 of 766



Skip Carroll
Momentum USA inc.
4605 Carolina Ave.
Richmond, Va 23222
Mobiie — 404.433.3195
Office - 770.693.8380

Confidentiality: This electronic communication - including its ottachiments - may contain proprietary, confidential and/ar
legally protecied information and documents and is intended to be confidential by the sender and solely for the use of the
designated addressee(s). Any unauthorized use is prohibited by Jow. §f you are not the intended recipient, any
downloading, copying, disclosure, distribution or use of the contents of the above information is strictly prohibited. ifyou
hove received this communication by mistake, please forward the message back to the sender at the emal pddress obove
delete the message in your system and mailhoy,

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please
correct the training as soon as possible.

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this s wrong, please correct the

training as soon as possible.

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 2:47 AM
Subject: Re: Sample Shipment

Copy that thank you happy new year

David Barlag

On Dec 30, 2014, at 9:43 AM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.coms> wrote:

Jan 5% delivery

From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 12:24 PM

To: Dave Gonzales

Subject: Re: Sample Shipment

Gonzo I don't want to be a bitch more than normal but your parts are MIA!

David Barlag

On Dec 29, 2014, at 1:17 PM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.com> wrote:

Dave,

Yes, you should have them by now. I'll ask Skip today and let you know the tracking.

DG

From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba @di.qarden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Dave Gonzales

Subject: Re: Sample Shipment

Hey Gonzo, just checking? Should | have received these?
David R. Barlag

On Dec 10, 2014, at 3:00 PM, Dave Gonzales <dgonzales@momentumusainc.com>
wrote:

FYi
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Frem: Skip Carroll Imailio:scarroli@momentumusai 1C, O |
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:05 PM

To: 'Dave Carter'

Cc: Dave Gonzales

Subject: Sample Shipment

Dave,

Following up on our conversation, NWF will be sending a set of D1282
and D1283 to your attention on this weekend’s truck. These will need
to be matched up with the below rotors to be shipped to:

David Barlag
448 South Orange Drive
Los Angeles, Ca 90036

Rotors:
479825~ Qty 2
478835~ Qty 2

Skip Carroll
Momentum USA Inc.
4605 Carolina Ave.
Richmond, Va 23222
Mobile — 404.433.3195
Office — 770.693.8380

Confidentiality: This electronic communication - including its attochments - moy contain
proprietary, confidential ond/or legally protecied information and documents and is intended to be
confidential by the sender ond sofely for the use of the designated oddresseefs). Any unouthorized
use is prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any downlooding, copying, disclosure,
distribution or use of the contents of the above information is strictly prohibited, If you hove
recefved this communicotion by mistoke, please forward the messoge hock to the sender at the
email nddress above delete the message in your system and mailbox.

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is
wrong, please correct the training as soon as possible.

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
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From: Smith, Ryan <Ryan.Smith@da.ocgov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 9:07 AM
Subject: Grand Jury Subpoena
Attachments: Grand Jury Sub-David Barlag.pdf

Sir, please see the attached Grand Jury Subpoena. You are commanded to appear before the Grand Jury of the County
of Orange, State of California on January 8, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.
Please acknowiedge receipt of this email and attached subpoena.

Ryan Smith

Investigator

Orange County District Attorney’s Office
Special Assignments Unit

714-347-8818 Office

714-380-1270 Cell

-

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disciosure is prohibited and may violate appiicable iaws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all coples of the communication.

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the training as soon
as possible.
Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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SUPERIQR COURT OF THE STATE QOF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF CRANGE
Central Justice Center, 700 Givic Center Drive West, Sant:

]
>
=1

n
@]
2
o
=
=
o

IN THE MATTER OF AN INQUIRY OF THE
ORANGE COUNTY GRAND JURY SUBPOENA TO APPEAR
BEFORE GRAND JURY

2014-2015

N S M e e

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIATO:
David Barlag

YOU ARE COMMANDED fo appear before the Grand Jury of the County of Orange, Staie of California, at the Grand Jury Roofn
in the Courthouse, 700 Civic Cenfer Drive West, Santa Ana, California, as a witness in an inquiry being presented by the
People of the State of California, on the following date and time: Thursday, January 8, 2015 @ 8:30 am

AND YOU ARE REQUIRED, also, to bring with you the following:

Tony Rackauckas, District Attorney
County of Orange, State of California

Date: Dec 18, 2014 Signature: Telephone Number: DDA Ebrahim Baytieh (714} 347-8601
Inv Ryan Smith {714) 347-8818

Failure to appear at the time specified may be punished as contempt of court. (Penal Code sections 1331 and 1331.5.) You
may be enfitied to witness fees and mileage costs. After your appearance, contact the Victim/Witness office in the courthouse
for further instructions regarding making a request.

I hereby certify that on EZ«/ B/ 2004 . | served this subpoena on the person named hereafter by
perscnally delivering a frue copy of {t tor_ A s .'/,é {5&@ A f/’)v—(’/\r'q NV Oty

Not Served (reason): = o :

{ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

% California, on (7 /':";'k / , 20 i‘zz
B {

Executed at y

By 1ok TEYawd 7L
AFFIDAVIT AND ORDER FOR WITNESS RESIDING OUT OF THE COUNTY

I, (name) (title) . declare that | believe the witness named in this Subpoena {6 Appear Before
Grand Jury resides more than 150 miles from the place of hearing, and that | believe the evidence of this witness is material and his/her
attendance at an inquisition of the  2014-20153 Orange County Grand Jury on is necessary.

Wherefore, affiant prays that an order may be made requiring the witness attend on the day and at the place specified above,

| declare under penalry of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,

Executed at , California on this day of ,

Affiant

Upon reading the foregoing affadavit, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the witness referred to herein and named in the Subpoena to Appear
Before Grand Jury attend before the Grand Jury at the time and place, 2s commanded.

Daied at Santa Ana, California, this day of , 20

20148U0C JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
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SUPERIOR GOUR

Central Justice Center, 700 Civic Center Drive West, Santa Ana,California

&
T OF THE STATE OF CALIFORRNIA COUN

IN THE MATTER OF AN INQUIRY OF THE
ORANGE COUNTY GRAND JURY SUBPOENA TO APPEAR
BEFORE GRAND JURY

2014-2015

et e e

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO:
David Barlag

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear before the Grand Jury of the County of Qrange, State of California, at the Grand Jury Room
in the Courthouse, 700 Civic Center Drive West, Santa Ana, California, as 2 withess in an inquiry being presented by the
People of the State of California, on the following date and time: Thursday, January 8, 2015 @ 8:30 am

AND YOU ARE REQUIRED, also, to bring with you the foflowing:

Tony Rackauckas, District Attorney
County of Crange, State of California
Date: Dec 18, 2014 Signature: Telephone Number: DDA Ebrahim Baytieh {714) 347-8501
. inv Ryan Smith (714) 347-8818
Failure to appear at the time specified may be punished as contempt of court. (Penal Code sections 1331 and 1331.5.) You
may be entitled to witness fess and mileage costs, After your appearance, contact the Victim/Witness office in the courthouse
for further instructions regarding making a request.

| hereby certify thaton 2./ B¢ / L2004 I served this subpoena on the person named hersafter by
7 +
personally delivering a true copy of it to:_¢kni( .//J/j b @ ag fd:-t’,f‘\"'(j oM. Oré
ot -

Not Served {reason):
| declare under pen,a!ty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,
Executed at (‘;'Wé? in . California, on A f 31 /f . zo_i;\lz__
By:__iboh], TelYawd a7 '

AFFIDAVIT AND ORDER FOR WITNESS RESIDING QUT OF THE COUNTY

f, (name) (title) » declare that | believe the withess named in this Subpoena to Appear Before
Grand Jury resides more than 150 miles from the place of hearing, and that | believe the evidence of this witness is malerial and his/her
attendance at an inquisition of the  2014-2015 Orange County Grand Jury on is necessary.

Wherefore, affiant prays that an order may be made requiring the witness attend on the day and at the place specified above,
| declare under penalry of pefjury that the foregoing is true and correct,

Executed at . California on this day of ,

Affiant

Upon reading the foregoing affadavit, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the witness referred to herein and narmed in the Subpoena to Appear
Before Grand Jury attend before the Grand Jury at the time and place, as commanded,

Qated at Santa Ana, California, this day of . 20

20145U0¢ JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
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Fromu: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 9:21 AM
Subject: Re: Grand Jury Subpoena
Received

David R. Barlag

On Dec 21, 2014, at 5:10 AM, Smith, Ryan <Ryan.Smith@da.ocgov.com> wrote:

Sir, please see the attached Grand Jury Subpoena. You are commanded to appear before the Grand Jury
of the County of Orange, State of California on January 8, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.
Please acknowledge receipt of this email and attached subpoena.

Ryan Smith

fnvestigator

Orange County District Attorney's Office
Special Assignments Unit
714-347-8818 Office

714-380-1270 Celt

=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legalty privileged information. It is solely
for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review. use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies
of the communication.

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the
training as soon as possible.

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote

<Grand Jury Sub-David Barlag pdf>
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2014 9:48 AM

Subject: Grand Jury Sub-David Barlag.pdf
Attachments: Grand Jury Sub-David Barlag.pdf; Untitled attachment 00067 txt
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untitled attachment 00067.txt

bavid Barlag

page 1
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SUPERIGR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF QRANGE
Central Justice Center, 700 Civic Center Drive West, Santa Ana,California

IN THE MATTER OF AN INQUIRY OF THE )
ORANGE COUNTY GRAND JURY ) SUBPOENA TO APPEAR
) BEFORE GRAND JURY
2014-2015 )
)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO:
David Barlag

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear before the Grand Jury of the County of Orange, State of California, at the Grand Jury Reom
in the Courthouse, 700 Civic Center Drive West Santa Ana, California, as a withess in-an inquiry being presented by the
People of the State of California, on the following date and time: Thursday, January 8, 2015 @ 8:30 am

AND YOU ARE REQUIRED, alse, to bring with you the following:

Tony Rackauckas, District Attorney
County of Orange, State of California

Date: Dec 18, 2014 Signature; Telephone Number: DDA Ebrahim Baytich (714) 347-8601
v Ryan Smith (714) 347-8818

Failure to appear at the time specified may be punished as contempt of court. (Penal Code sections 1331 and 1331.5.) You
may be entitled to witness fees and mileage costs. After your appearance, contact the Victim/Withess office in the courthouse
for further instructions regarding making a request.

[ hereby certify that on ;"Z‘f feti // , 20 i . I served this subpoena on the person named hereafter by
personally delivering a true copy of r/t to:_hox s ,s,,cé' i’:&r@ Ay fC{:«r”,_r‘\—- LoV L Or g
Not Served (reason): ~ ™ “
[ declare under pennalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
xecuted at :ru‘;?ﬂﬁ., California, on 2 /= / , 20 L_{_

7

N e T
AFFIDAVIT AND ORDER FOR WITNESS RESIDING OUT OF THE COUNTY

f, (name) (title) . declare that | believe the witness named in this Subpoena to Appear Before
Grand Jury resides more than 150 miles from the place of hearing, and that | believe the evidence of this witness is material and histher
attendance at an inquisition of the  2014-2015 Orange County Grand Jury on is necessary.

Wherefore, affiant prays that an order may be made requiring the witness attend on the day. and at the place specified above.

| declare under penalry of perjury that the faregoing is true and correct.

Executed at , California on this day of

Affiant

Upon reading the foregoing affadavit, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the witness referred to herein and named in the Subpoena to Appear
Before Grand Jury attend before the Grand Jury at the time and place, as commanded.

D,ated at Santa Ana, California, this : day of , 20

2014500¢ JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT Page 711 of 766



Request #1659

Allwork product for Public Safety Administrative Officer for the period
Sept. 30, 2014 until Dec. 31, 2014,

Requester: Thy Vo

Correspondence

« Request has been satisfied.
March 21

@) Message from Denise Kehn

: Dear Ms. Vo,

Attached are the documents responsive to your request for all work product for the Public Safety
- Administrative Officer for the time period of September 30, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

' Sincerely,

- Denise Kehn
Records Specialist
City of Garden Grove

- 714-741-5036

Request 1659 - Public_Safety_Adm...pdf

[A Request__1659_-_Public_Safety Adm..pdf

Request__1659_-_Public_Safety Adm..pdf

Request_ 1659 - _Public_Safety Adm...pdf

 March 21

‘ﬁ’ Assigned to Scott C Stiles, Maria A Stipe, David R Barlag

March 09
f=2 Request received

March 09
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Closed on Mar 21
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Timesheet System Page 1 of 1

Timesheet System

Il’*{ Internet Home Page | Employee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015

Timesheet home | HelpLogout

User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT] Printable PDF Version

Period: Sep 13,2014 - Sep 26, 2014
Status: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this timesheet

Week of Sep 13,2014

I;; ?;I ?%Oﬂrfgexedgufgll’ackage TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
4.0 8.0 905.0 9.0 5001 FIRE MANAGEMENT 40.0
4.00.00.0 9.0 9.09.0 9.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Week of Sep 20, 2014
f ; §8‘t§?ﬂ§§0ﬁ§§e§e‘i§?‘l§g Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp

8.0 9.09.0 9.0 4.05001 FIRE MANAGEMENT 40.0
0.00.00.0 5.0 9.09.0 9.0 4.0 40.0 0.0 0.0

Vacation Sick Comp AdminFloating Heliday Holiday Remaining
210.7 10802 0.0 400 9.0 63.0

5001 FIRE MANAGEMENT: 80.0 -

Total Regular: 80,0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return to main page

https://ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.usfts/main/ts_view/72282
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Timesheet System Page 1 of 1
% | Timesheet System
I Internet Home Page | Emplovee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015
Timesheet home | Help Logout
User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT] Printable PDF Version

Period: Sep 27, 2014 - Oct 10, 2014
Status: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this imesheet

Week of Sep 27, 2014

;2 g,‘;‘fgﬂg’é"fg@ xﬁdgu g;‘ Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0

0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0

Week of Oct 04, 2014

P e e e package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0

0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0

Vacation Sick Comp Admin Floating Holiday Holiday Remaining
2107 10802 0.0 400 9.0 63.0

0020 MANAGEMENT: 80.0

Total Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return fo main page

https://ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/ts/main/ts_view/72514
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Pagel of 1

W% | Timesheet System

INTRARET
Timesheet home | HelpLogout

Infernet Home Page | Emplovee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015

User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT] Printable PDF Version
Period: Oct 11, 2014 - Oct 24, 2014
Status: PROCESSED

Displav actions taken on this fimesheet

Week of Oct 11, 2014

FriSatSunMonTue WedThu Fri . .
101112 13 14 15 16 17 Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp

10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Week of Oct 18, 2014

FriSatSunMonTue WedThu Fn . .
171819 20 21 22 23 24 Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp

10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0

Vacation Sick Comp AdminFleating Holiday Heliday Remaining
210.7 1080.2 0.0 40.0 9.0 63.0

0020 MANAGEMENT: 80.0

Total Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return to main page

https://ch.cl.garden-grove.ca us/ts/main/ts_ view/72876 71212015
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Timesheet System Page 1 of 1
28 | Timesheet System
iHTNET Internet Home Page | Employvee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015
Timesheet home | Help Logout
User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT} Printable PDF Version

Period: Oct 25, 2014 - Nov 07, 2014
Status: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this fimesheet

Week of Oct 25, 2014

;} i?igm;‘mgge ;";ﬁdgg‘l 133 “Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0

0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0

Week of Nov 01, 2014

o S?“g;nggongf ST package TaskProjHowrsOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0

0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0

Vacation Sick Comp AdminFloating Holiday Holiday Remaining
210.7 10802 0.0 40.0 5.0 63.0

0020 MANAGEMENT:.80.0

Tota] Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return to main page

https://ch.cl.garden-grove ca.us/ts/main/ts_view/73234
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Timesheet System

Page 1 of 1
s Timesheet System
: i?RAN Internet Home Page | Employee Directorv Thursday, July 02, 2015
Timesheet home | Help Logout
User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT] : Printable PDF Version

Period: Nov 08, 2014 - Nov 21, 2014
Statws: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this timesheet

Week of Nov 08, 2014

52 gg‘g;’nﬁ\g‘mﬁw X‘“’d%“ };2‘ Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.0 10.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 30.0
10.0 9956 HOLIDAY OFF 10.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.0 10.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Week of Nov 15, 2014
o f‘?i‘;ﬂl{@"“ﬁ‘g‘e ?\;cdgém I;? Package TeskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Vacation Sick Comp Admin Floating Heliday Holiday Remaining
210.7 1080.2 0.0 40.0 9.0 63.0

9956 HOLIDAY OFF: 10.0
0020 MANAGEMENT: 70.0

Total Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return to main page

https://ch.ci.garden-grove ca.us/ts/main/ts view/73692
fips:/ieh.ci. garden-gr DEnE_Iew 35036 of 766



Timesheet System Page 1 of 1

**% | Timesheet System

Intemet Home Page | Employee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015

INTRANET
Timesheet home | Help Logout

User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT] Printable PDF Version
Period: Nov 22, 2014 - Dec 05, 2014 :
Status: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this timesheet

Week of Nov 22, 2014
FriSatSunMonTue WedThuFri

212293 %4 25 26 27 28 Package : TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
0020 MANAGEMENT 0.0
10.0 9956 HOLIDAY OFF 10.0
10.010.010.0 9967 ADMIN LEAVE 30.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Week of Nov 29, 2014
TrSatsnhon b e package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
: Vacation Sick Comp AdminFloating Holiday Holiday Remaining

2107 10802 0.0 40.0 9.0 63.0

9967 ADMIN LEAVE: 30.0
0020 MANAGEMENT: 40.0
9956 HOLIDAY OFF: 10.0

Total Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return to main page

https://ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/ts/main/ts_ view/73834 ‘ 7'572{&@1751 9 of 766



Timesheet System Page 1 of 1
= | Timesheet System
 {Internet Home Page | Emplovee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015
Timesheet home | Help Logout
User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT) Printable PDF '\/ersioh

Period: Dec 06, 2014 - Dec 19, 2014
Status: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this timesheet

Week of Dec 06, 2014

o ggtggm(;é"ngge ?éedﬁm I;;Package TaskProjHoursOT P&idOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0

0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 400 00 00

Week of Dec 13, 2014 :

?21 fﬁﬁ‘?’fgc ?‘;ed%“ IiglPackage TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp
10.010.010.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 40.0

0.00.00.0 10.010.010.0 10.00.0 400 00 00

Vacation Sick Comp Admin Fleating Holiday Holiday Remaining
2107 10802 0.0 400 9.0 63.0

0020 MANAGEMENT: 80.0

Total Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return to main page

https://ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/ts/main/ts_view/74429 7%% 150 of 766



Timesheet System Page 1 of 1

% | Timesheet Systern

" | Internet Home Page | Emplovee Directory Thursday, July 02, 2015

Timesheet home | Help Logout

User: BARLAG, DAVID (EMP ID: 0367) [FT] ©  Printable PDF Version
Period: Dec 20, 2014 - Jan 02, 2015
Status: PROCESSED

Display actions taken on this imesheet

Week of Dec 20, 2014

FriSatSunMonTue WedThu Fri . .
192021 22 23 24 25 26 Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp

10.010.0 0020 MANAGEMENT 20.0
10.010.0 9956 HOLIDAY QFF 20.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Week of Dec 27,2014

FriSatSunMonTue Wed Thu Fri . .
262728 29 30 31 0l 0 Package TaskProjHoursOT PaidOT Comp

0020 MANAGEMENT 0.0
10.010.0 9956 HOLIDAY QFF 20.0
10.010.0 9967 ADMIN LEAVE 20.0
0.00.00.0 10.010.010.010.00.0 40.0 0.0 0.0
Vacation cashout hours: 25.0

Vacation Sick Comp AdminFloating Holiday Holiday Remaining
210.7 10802 0.0 400 A 63.0

9967 ADMIN LEAVE: 20.0
9956 HOLIDAY OFF: 40.0
0020 MANAGEMENT: 20.0
9964 VACATION CASH: 25.0

Total Regular: 80.0
Total Paid OT: 0.0
Total Comp OT: 0.0
Total Standby OT: 0.0
Total Straight Book Comp: 0.0

Return fo main page

https://ch.ci.garden-grove ca.us/ts/main/ts view/75039
ttps://ch.cL en-grove.ca.us/ts/m S_VIEW 7 3%%1?21 of 766



Exhibit D

CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

PUBLIC SAFETY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

CLASS CODE: 570 RANGE: C255

DEFINITION:

Under administrative directon of the City Manager, will be responsible for public
safety programs as assigned by the City Manager.

EXAMPLES OE; DUTIEé:

e Strategic planning and implementation for public safety programs;

e  Provide expert consultation on a wide variety of public safety issues;

= Provide oversight of public safety fadilities;

s  Formulates an annual budget estimate and controls budget expenditures;
« Recommends purchase of equipment aﬁd supplies;

« Meets the public and deals with various officials and citizens in furthering the
public relations of the City; -

= Performs refated duties as required. '

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

Experience:

Seven years of increasingly responsible, full-time supervisory experience in a Fire

department at the rank of Battalion Chief or higher, including one year at the rank
of Fire Chief. '

Education:

A master's degree with major work in Fire Science, Public Ad'min'zstration,
Emergency Services Administration, Business Administration or related field.
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Public Safety Administrative Officer
Page 2

Knowledge of:

Modern principles, practices and techniques of Public Safety administration,
organization and operation, and their applicability to specific situations; advanced
methods and techniques of firefighting, fire apparatus and equipment, training, first
aid, and fire inspection and prevention; customer service techniques and principles.

Ability to:

Analyze public safety problems and plan policies and procedures; plan, assign,
coordinate and direct the work of public safety programs; command the respect of
subordinates and the community; conduct comprehensive administrative studies;
prepare in-depth reports on operations; supervise the compilation of data and the
preparation of annual budget estimates; establish and maintain effective relations
with City officials, and the public; commit to providing quality customer service.

Other Requirements:

Must possess and maintain a valid California driver’s license.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met
by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.
Incumbents in this classification walk, sit, climb stairs, stoop/bend/lean, turn/twist,
crouch/kneel/squat, reach above and below shoulder level, hear normal voice
conversation, and use a telephone.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

The work environment described here is representative of those an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Incumbents in this
classification work inside, outside, around -moving vehicles, on ladders/scaffolding,
in direct contact with public.

JOB FAMILY:

Firefighter, Fire Engineer, Fire Captain, Fire Battalion Chief, Fire Division Chief, Fire
Chief, Public Safety Administrative Officer.
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= o PN SR PR s (%] i )
Lave Bdalidy FTEHTUNGTY ASSIENITIENG L7 13}

1. Summary report on activities for the past 30 days (e.g. 800 MHz, new Fire
Headquarters, etc.) based on prior City Manager direction. Please address identified
steps requiring attention over the next few months in these areas.

2. Potential projects for discussion with City Manager

A. Disaster Plan implementation

While the Plan is in the process of being updated, disasters don’t wait until

~ you're ready for them! | am interested in seeing what can be done to expedite
both the Plan update and most importantly, identification of .
roles/responsibilities for non-safety departments and required fraining. Public
safety roles are not as materially changed during a disaster situation as are non-
safety ~ Police & Fire continue to do that which they regularly train for and carry
out. That is not the case for non-safety departments so | would like to see us get

them up to speed over the next few months fo a level we can carry out an
exercise.

B. GGHS Access Safety

We've heard from the PTA and others regarding student safety on Stanford Ave
in front of Garden Grove High School. The High School has been contacted and
parents spoke to the City Council at their last meeting. The PD has prepareda 5
year'incident history for the location which does not suggest a serious problem
but clearly there are differing opinions on the subject. | would like you to
coordinate & facilitate meetings with the stakeholders (PTA, High School, PD,
Public Works, etc.) to address the concerns and identify follow up measures, as
appropriate. : ‘ -
C. Station #6 Replacement

Given the condition of Station #6, it has been moved up as a priority project for
FY 2015-16. Kingsley is looking at financing options and Fire, Public Works, -
Community Services and City Manager have identified an alternative site to 2
location on Harbor Blvd. Warren has contacted OCFA for use of some standard
station designs/plans that could be fit to the alternative site. We I'd like to have

- you do Is work with Warren on obtaining appropriate OCFA Plans, coordinate
with all appropriate departments in identifying the required process to pursue .
for the alternative site (including but not limited to CEQA, public participation in
considering the alternative site, required site engineering etc.) so that if this
project is approved in the FY 2015-16 budget, we're ready to proceed, Spedial
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mpmmn must he paid to relocation _of existing park play equipment and

workmg with potentially impacted area residents.
D. Monitoring/reporting on County Ambulance Franchising
The County of Orange is moving forward (or perhaps sideways or even
backwards) on designating ambulance companies for various OCFA participant
cities. Authority for the transfer of this authority from OCFA to the County of
Orange came from the State. The County is undergoing a second review of 4
proposals due to concerns over inconsistencies with initial proposals. What has
not been quite as public during this process is the intent of the County to do the
same for those cities that have their own Fire Departments — possibly later this
year. It's important that we keep on top of what the County is doing and how
possible transfer of this contract may affect Garden Grove.
E. Review of Public Safety PSAs
While | have not seen much of the material produced by Channel 3, | do know
from past experience that cable PSAs are a very effective means of reaching the
public — especially as we move more towards You Tube and other Social Media
-outlets. What | don’t know ifs whether the City has worked to produce much in
. the way of any Safety PSAs for the public? This is something I'd like explored to

see if we can maximize our exposure while making the most of social media to
reach the public.
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Training assignment respensibility for Public Safety Administrative Officer,
David Barlag

Currently instructing all Full-time City Employees in mandatory NIMS/SEMS
requirements per Presidential Directive HSPD-5.

All employees, épproximateiy 700 employees

« Introduction to SEMS -1 hour
« ICS-100, Introduction to'ICS - 3 hours
e FEMA IS-700 NIMS, An Introduction- 3 hours
« ICS-200, Basic ICS -3 hours
All supervisors, approximately 75 employees
¢ FEMA IS-800 NIMS, National Response Frameworks -3 hours

All managers, approximately 45 employees

« ICS-300, Intermediate ICS -40 hours
All Command EOC staff 30 employees

e ICS-400, Advanced ICS -40 hours
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Zimbra ' http://zimbra/zimbra/l/printmessage?id=1138 73 &xim=1

Zimbra davidba@cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Fwd: Questions - Barlag

From : Matt Fertal <matif@d.garden-grove.ca.us> Wed, Nov 12, 2014 03:07 PM
Subject : Fwd: Questions - Barlag
To ; Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmall.com>, CM Beard <beard4gg@gmail.com>,
votedchrisphan <votedchrisphan@gmail.com>, Dina Linh
<dinalinhesg@grmail.com>
Cc : Maria Stipe <marias@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, Laura Stover

<lauras@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, David Barlag <davidba@d.garden-
grove.ca.us>

From; "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Thy Vo" <thyanhvo@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 1:44:07 PM
Subject: Re: Questions - Barlag

Thy,
[l do my best to answer your questions,

1) Dave Barlag will advise and report to the City Manager regarding a variety Public Safety matters. The most immediate
need includes the presentation of several issues related to the desire to construct a new Fire Department Headquarters
building on the former Black Angus sife. Dave was previously involved in developing the building's final design,
preparation of the construction drewings and construction cost estimates necessary to proceed with the building of the new
headquarters facllity. Dave will serve as the City's Project Manager on this project.

i

2) Dave's time serving as Project Manager will be funded through project development costs.
3) At this time, Dave is not expected to directly supervise employees. As part of his role as Project Manager for this

project, Dave may have to coordinate with other City employees from the Planning, Building and Engineering
departments. :

4} Construction of the Fire Headquarters requires the City to contract with a private constroction firm. Dave will serve as
the Project Manager to coordinate efforts between the contracior and the City.

5) Mr. Barlag did retain an atforney and did threatened a lawsuit against the City. Lifigation can be very expensive for the
City and highly unpredictable. The Settlement Agreement was determined to be the most cost effective resolution of this
matler.

T hope this information is helpful.

Matt

From: "Thy Vo" <thyanhvo@gmail.com>
To: mattf@cigarden-grove.;a.us
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:38:58 AM

PEG 6t P



hitp://zimbra/zimbra/h/printmessageTid=113873&xim=1

Subject: Questions - Barlag
Hi Matt,
I'm doing 2 story with a 7pm deadline and had a few questions. Please let me know If you plan to respond,

-What are Dave Barlag's job responsibilities? Mayor Broadwater said he would be building and managing 2 fire
stations.

-Where in the budget is this money coming from?

-Will Mr. Barlag be managing any employees? Who reports to him and is he a full-time employee?

-How might the construction of a fire station normally be done - in house, contracted out?

-Why wasn't Mr. Barlag offered a buyout rather than being retained?

-Did Mr. Barlag threaten the dity with a lawsuit?

- was told the dity weighed the option of litigation by Mr. Barlag vs. retaining him — why would the cost of
potential litigation be higher than the $200,000 or more in salary and benefits he will be making otherwise?

Thanks for your time.

Best,

Thy Vo

Reporter
Voiceofoc.org

mobile; 714-867-8381
twitter.com/thyanhvo

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam, If this is wrong, please correct the training as soon as possible.

Spam -
Not spam
Forget previous vote
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Zimbra http://zimbra/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=114080&xim=1

Zimbra davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Bave Barlag Assignments

From : Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> ' Tue, Nov 18, 2014 02:59 PM
Subject : Dave Barlag Assignments

To : Warren Hartley <warren.hartiey@yahoo.com>, Jeff Spargur /
<Jspargur@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, nathanb@garden-grove.org, Todd Elgin
<todde@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Raney <kevinr@d.garden-
grove.ca.us>, David Barlag <davidba@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria Stipe
<marias@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, Laura Stover <lauras@di.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Kingsley Okereke <kingsley@di.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc : Steve Jones <jones4gg@gmail.com>, CM Beard <beard4gg@gmaﬂ.com>,
Dina Linh <dinalinhesg@gmail.com>, voteachrisphan
<vatedchrisphan@amiail.com>

Hey guys,

I met with Dave Barlag this week to go over some areas of responsibility as Public Safety Administrator . Since Dave was
previously involved in the Ambulance RFP process, I asked Dave to continue leading that effort. Dave will contact Omar at
Spradling and check on status.

Also, I want to move the Public Safety Master Plan forward. That includes the construction of a new Fire Department
Headquarters on the former Black Angus site and then the remodel and expansion of the Police Administration Building.
Again, since Dave was previously the lead on this project, T asked Dave to serve as Project Manager for the City on this

project. I plan to list the Public Safety Master Plan on the upcoming Central Management refreat, [ expect we will have a
robust discussion.

Any questions or thoughts, give me a call.

Matt
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Zimbra htipi//zimbra/zZimbra/h/printmessage ?id=114423 &xim=1

Zimbra davidba@cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Central Management Refreat

From : Matt Fertal <mattf@di.garden-grove.ca.us> Thu, Nov 27, 2014 08:21 AM
Subject : Central Management Retreat
To : David Barlag <davidba@d.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc : Maria Stipe <marias@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, Charles Kalil
<charlesk@di.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Sorry to keep going back and forth on the Public Safety Master Plan item. Maria filied you in that
Todd and Kevin didn't believe that it was urgent to proceed with the Police Administration Bidg expansion at this time ,
thereby making the need to move forward with the new Fire Headquariers somewhat less urgent. We then decided to
minimize the discussion of the Master Plag at the Central Management Retreat.

It is still belpful to have the discussion regarding 2 new fire stations 6 and 7, along with upgrades to the other stations. . Sb,
after uninvifing you to the retreat, I am now seeing if you still want to come down and we can discuss the feasibility of
moving forward with at least station 6, and then maybe station 7.

Let Maria and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for the back and forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that I am refiring effective December 31st. Its been quite a week.

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still works for you.

Matt

1of 1 PABEIBAL.af X166



Zimbra

Tofi

Zimbra

hitp://zimbra/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=114439 & xim=1

davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Re: Central Management Retreat

From : David Barlag <davidba@d.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject : Re: Central Management Retreat

To : Matt Fertal <mattf@d.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc = David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria Stipe
<marias@d.garden-grove.ca.us>, Charles Kalil <chariesk@di.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Book me a room and I will be there.

David Barlag

On Nov 27, 2014, at 12:21 PM, Matt Fertal <matif@d.qarden-arove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

Happy Thanksgiving. Somry to keep going back and forth on the Public Safety Master Plan item. Maria filled
you in that Todd and Kevin didn't believe that it was urgent to proceed with the Police Administration Bldg
expansion at this time , thereby making the need to move forward with the new Fire Headquarters somewhat
less urgent. We then decided to minimize the discussion of the Mester Plan at the Central Management Retreat.
Tt is still helpful to have the discussion regarding a new fire stations 6 and 7, along with upgrades to the other
stafions. So, after uninviting you fo the retreat, I am now seeing if you still want to come down and we can
discuss the feasibility of moving forward with at least station 6, and then maybe station 7.
Let Mariz and Charles know also with an all reply. Sorry again for the back and forth.

Also, did I send you the notice that I am retiring effective December 31st. Its been quite a week.

Hope to see you Monday in San Diego if it still works for you.

Matt

Thy, Nov 27, 2014 02:14 PM
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE 4
CHECK REQUEST 4o T0]

To: Finance From: Maria Stipe /'D Z {('/{ ({ ('f
Dept: City Manager .
Date: 09/30/14 Iz / {14

Please process the aftached invoices and/or supporting documents (agenda item if applicable) for
payment per the following information:

Payabie fo: Bavid Barlag
Address: 448 S. Orange Drive, Los Angeles, CA 80036

Date/Time Needed: ASAP Mait Ko

Retum to: Maria Stipe Ext: 5106

Descriptionfinvoice Number Fnd. Pkg. Obj. Proj. Amount

Per agreed upon terms/w Smk 111 0012 | 42610 r 3750.00
7 7

f _ Total: 3750.03!
Dept. Approval: %&M )QVRJJ ‘ \</ , ® (Z'} /

(Dept Head Q'\DS\nsmn Manager) ) N

{For Accounting Only)

Check for Funds Available: Date:
Approved for Payment; r}L\ / Priority: Predssue ' Routine O
Vendor [ { e Processed by: Date:
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Grand Hyatt San Antonio

G é’? A f\: % 600 East Market Street
San Antonio, TX. 78205
HY AT T Tek: 210-224-1234

Fax: 210-271-801%

INFORMATION INVOICE

dBarlag Room Na, 1445
10441 Stanford Ave 1713

Arrival -
Garden Grove CA 92842 va 09-13-14
United States Departure 08-17-14
Page No. 1 of 1
Confirmation No, 4028193001 Folio Window 1
Group Name NAGDCA Folio No.
Booking No. 327ZP23W Do -
Date Desc-iption Charges Credits
09-13-14 Group Room 199.00: ;
09-13-14 Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax 6.0% 11.84
09-13-14 Bexar County Hotel OGce. Tax 1.750% 3.43
09-13-14 San /nionio Hotel Oce, Tax 9.000% 17.61
09-14-14 Group Room 188.00
09-14-14 Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax 6.0% 1134
09-14-14 Bexwr County Hotel Oce. Tax 1.750% 348,
09-14-14 San ;.nlonio Hotel Occ. Tax 9.000% 17917
09-15-14 Group Room 183.00
08-15-14 Texas Holel Ocoupancy Tax 6.0% 11,94
09-15-14 Bexar County Hotel Occ. Tax 1.750% 3.48
08-15-14 - San /«ntonio Hotef Oce. Tax 9.000% 17.81
09-16-14 Grou.. Room 199.00
08-156-14 Tex : Hotel Occupancy Tax 6.0% 11.04
08-16-14 Bex: - County Hotel Occ. Tax 1.750% 3.48
08-16-14 San ..nonio Hotel Oce. Tax 8.000% 17.91
09-18-14 Visa v 929 37
Total ) 929,32
Guest Signature Balance ' 0.00
| agree thal my Hability for this 1 is nol waived and | agiree
0 be held pursonally liable i{VCY\l wat the indicated WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH USI

PEerson, COmpany of associ ails to pay for any parl of

f e chargoes. . . . .
the full smount of these charge Thank you for choosing the Grand Hyatt San Antonio. Our goal is to provide you with an

o - e exceptional stay. Your feedback is important 1o us.
Hyatt Gold Passport “ummary We would appreciate your comments directly to Shahrar Khan, Director of Roorns at

""""""""" qualilysatgh@hyatt.com

Forinquiries concerning your bill please call 888-587-4589 or email

Join Hyalt Gold Pass:  riloday and start NA CustomerService@Hyatt.com

earning points for stays, dining and more.
Visit goldpassport.co:

No Membership to be ¢ rediled

For guestions on your Gold Passport account, please call 800-30-HYATT.
Please remit payment io Lockbox 202360 Dallas, TX 75320
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GARDEN GROVE CITY COUNCIL
RESOLUTION NO. 9265-14
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 9251-14 RELATING TO PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATIONS
FOR CENTRAL MANAGEMENT POSITIONS OF THE CITY OF GARDEN GROVE
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

Resolution No. 9251-14 is amended to add the following Personnel
Classification to Section 1 of the Central Management Personnel Classification List
as follows:

SECTION 1:

The following classification is a new title and shall be added to the Central
Management Personnel Classification List:

Personnel Classification Salary Range
Public Safety Administrative Officer 255

Adopted this 25" day of November 2014.

ATTEST: /s/ BRUCE A. BROADWATER
MAYOR

/s/{ KATHLEEN BAILOR, CMC
CITY CLERK

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) SS:
CITY OF GARDEN GROVE )

I, KATHLEEN BAILOR, City Clerk of the City of Garden Grove, do hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Garden
Grove, California, at a meeting held on the 25% day of November 2014, by the foliowing
vote:

AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: (4) BEARD, JONES, NGUYEN, BROADWATER
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: (1) PHAN
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  (0) NONE

/s/ KATHLEEN BAILOR, CMC
CITY CLERK
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE PAY RATES
11 Jul 2016

CLS# TITLE RANGE
209 PROJECT ENGINEER © M2D4
265 PROJECT PLANNER M18¢6
570 PUB SBFETY ADMN OFFICER C255

FIRE 112 HR SHIFT

083 PUB SAFETY DISPATCHR E150

126 PUBLIC SAFETY FISCAL ANALYSTMiT1

STEP
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HaomHwnop

PAGE

MONTHLY BI-WEEKLY

8063.00
8472.00
8896.00
9341.00
3808.00
10298.00
10813.00

6746.00
7083.00
7437.00
78039 .00
8199.00
8609.00
9039.00

13407.00
14077.00

"14781.00

15520.00
16296.00
17111.00
17367.00

4808.00
5048.00
5300 .00
5565.00
5843 .00
6135.00
§442 .00

5811.00
€102.00
6407 .00
6727.00
7063.00
7416.00
7787 .00

23

3724,
3910,
4105.
4311.
4526.
4752 .
4930.

3113.
3269.
3432,
3604.
3784.
3973.
4171.

- 6187.

£497.
6822.
7163.
7521.
7897.
8292,

2219.
2328.
2446,

2568 .4
7.

2696.
2831,
2973.

2682.
2816.
2957.
3104.
3259.
3422.
3554 .

15
15
B5
23
77
32
62

8s
08
00
08
23
38
46

08
85
15

54
23

00
31
08
77
85
77
0o

HOURLY

46.5519

48.8769
51.3231
53.8904
56.5846
59.4115
62.3827

38.9192
40.8635
42.95058
45.0519
47.3019
49,6673
52.1481

77.3481
B1.2135
85.2750
89.5385
54 .0154
58.7173
103.6558

55.2486
58.0096
60.38107
63.9560
67.1538
70.5124
74.0338

27.7385
29.1231
30.5769
32.1058
33,7096
35,3942
37.1654

33.5250
35.2038
36.9635
38.8096
40.7481
42.7846
44,8250
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

NEWS

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

Under the fexperienced leadership of Interim Fire Chief Warren Hartley, a
30-year veteran and former Garden Grove fire chief, the Garden Grove Fire
Department carries out the day-to-day operations needed to maintain the safety
of the community and integrity of the department. Yet, key projects and
developments, once led by the department’s former fire chief David Barlag, who
resigﬁed two months ago, have necessitated the City’s decision to retain the
former chief’s services in a different capacity.

“Valuable experience that comes from 28 years in the fire profession isn’t
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

Also under the Masfer Plan is the needed reconstruction of fire stations &
and 7, on Chapman Avenue and Forsyth Lane, respectively. Originally built as
single-family homes in the 1950's, the stations are unable to house all the
modern fire equipment needed.

Following Bariag’s resignation in September, the City agreed to the former
chief’s continued employment as the City’s Public Safety Administrator. In this
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

#*HFE
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